REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, April 22, 2013
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”

below. Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda
a.  Minutes March 25, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment of Funds
e TFinancial Reports

e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH
AND WILDLIFE LETTER REGARDING SHARING DATA

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES

Receive verbal information regarding, but not limited to, report topics
a. Ad Hoc Transition/General Manager Recruitment Committee Meeting,

April 1, 2013
b. Fisheries Committee Meeting, April 9, 2013

INTERIM GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive written information regarding, but not limited to, report topics
®=  FY 2013/14 Draft Budget

#  Unexpended Assessments FYE 2012
= USBR Inspection Reports



10.

11.

= Boundary Meter Calibration
= USBR Functional Emergency Exercise
® TField Mapplet Launched

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM

Receive written information regarding, but not limited to, report topics
®  Maintenance and Monitoring

=  Financial Impact

ENGINEERING/OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT

Receive written information regarding, but not limited to, report topics
= Cachuma Project Rehabilitation

® ILake Cachuma Operations
= US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
= Operation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

Receive written information regarding, but not limited to, report topics
®  LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

= Trbutary Project Updates

®  Surcharge Water Accounting

= Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive written information regarding, but not limited to, report topics
®  Cachuma Water Reports
®  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

= Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]:

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
[Government Code Section 54957]

Title: General Manager

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:

Title: General Managet

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

[Government Code Section 54957.7]

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]



14. MEETING SCHEDULE
e May 20, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

15. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93105
and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general description of
each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which agenda items are heard.
Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the COMB offices and are available for
public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of the agenda items may call COMB’s
General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda which
are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be made
available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted on
COMDB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting,

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The Board
is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the Board on
any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilides Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only those
issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing Board
prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, March 25,2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Janet Gingras Tony Trembley
Kelley Dyer Tim Robinson
David Baum Adelle Capponi
Ruth Snodgtass Phil Walker

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker made comments on the climate, water sources, impact of sedimentation
and Lake Cachuma capacity

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
February 25, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Director
Francisco, passed 7/0/0.

4. Consider Approval of California Department of Fish and Wildlife Letter ’
Regarding Sharing Data

ltem #3a
Page #1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
March 25,2013

W

7.

Counsel Tony Trembley reported that the letter is still being reviewed by the legal
counsels for California Department of Fish and Wildlife and COMB. The letter will
be brought to the Board for approval upon completion from the respective parties.

Consider Approval of Resolution No. 561 to enter into FishAmerica Grant
Agreement for Cattle Exclusionary Fencing on Lower Salsipuedes Creek

Janet Gingras reported that by approving Resolution No. 561 the COMB Board
would accept the grant from FishAmerica Foundation. The project entails working
with the landowner to install riparian corridor fencing to prohibit cattle from
accessing the creek bottom and impacting the steelhead/rainbow trout spawning and
rearing habitat along lower Salsipuedes Creek.

Director Beebe reported that the Fisheries Board committee and the Advocacy Group
are in agreement that this is a good project.

Director Francisco moved to approve Resolution No. 561 to enter into the
FishAmerica Foundation Grant Agreement FAF-12040, seconded by Director
Morgan.

Director Beebe reported that ID#1 feels this is a fisheries project and should not be
undertaken by COMB. Director Beebe also reported that the project description
included some statements that he objected to. He would provide detailed comments
to Tim Robinson and then it would be reviewed by the Fisheries Committee before
bringing it back to the Board. These comments would not change the Resolution.

The motion passed by a roll call vote:
Ayes: Francisco, Orozco, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: Beebe

Absent/Abstain: None

Reports from Board Committees

a. Ad Hoc Transition/General Manager Recruitment Committee Meeting,
March 14,2013
Director Hanson reported that the first round of advertising for the position of
General Manager resulted in seven candidates being invited for an interview. The

committee will report back to the Board at the April meeting on this first round of
interviews.

b. Ad Hoc Oak Tree Committee Meeting, March 20, 2013
Director Morgan reported that the Oak Tree Committee toured several of the
planting areas. Those that attended the meeting were Director Morgan, Director
Beebe, Tim Robinson, Ken Knight, Melinda Fournier, Chris Dahlstrom and Bill
Spiewak, a consulting arborist. Mr. Spiewak will submit a report with his
observations on the program which will then be reviewed by the Ad Hoc Oak
Tree Committee. The committee will be bringing back to the Board some
recommendations at a future Board meeting.

Interim General Manager Report
ftem #3a

Page #2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Dircctors Mecting
March 25,2013

10.

11.

12.

Janet Gingras highlighted her report that was included in the board packet. The
discussion on the Cachuma Project Warren Act Trust Fund/Cachuma Project Master
Contract Renewal Fund/Betterment Fund will continue after COMB General
Counsel has reviewed the documents associated with these funds.

Ms. Gingras reported that the FY 2013/14 draft Budget is under development and
will be presented to the Member Unit General Managers and the Administrative
Committee prior to Board approval.

Ms. Gingras is developing a spread sheet regarding the unexpended assessments for
FYE 2012, which will be distributed upon completion.

Included in the board packet was a draft Work Plan for the 4™ Quarter of 2013. The
plan was developed to provide a framework of required activities to be performed by
the Operations Field Crew during the 4" quarter of FY 2013, This plan will also
provide the foundation for the Annual Work Plan for FY 2013/2014 for the
Operations and Fisheries Divisions.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson reported that deer caging, some weeding and mulching has been
occurring this past month.

Engineering/Operations Division Reports

David Baum highlighted the report included in the board packet.
Comments were made by Phil Walker.

Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson highlighted the Fisheries Report that was included in the board
packet.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports

a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through March 20, 2013 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
February 2013 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
ltem #3a
Page #3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
March 23, 2013

13.

14.

16.

Director Morgan requested COMB schedule a facilities tour for all of the Directors
from the COMB Board and the Member Unit Boards.

[Closed Session]:

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation (Government Code 54956.9): One
Case

Counsel Tony Trembley announced that the Board would convene into closed

session regarding Item #13a in respect to the termination of the employment of the
former General Manager Bruce Mowry.

The Board went into closed session at 3:11 p.m.

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

The Board reconvened into open session at 3:39 p.m. The following is a report of

action taken in closed session in accordance with Government Code Section
54957.1.

Pursuant to the terms of the settlement agreement with former General
Manager Bruce Mowry which has now become final, the Governing Board on
a vote of 7/0/0 voted to rescind the December 21, 2012 notice of termination
and to remove the notice from Mr. Mowry’s employment file. Mr. Mowry
resigned from COMB employment effective December 21, 2012.

. Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held April 22, 2013 at 2:00 P.M.
The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:
Approved

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Unapproved /

ltem #3a
Page #4



411712013

Accrual Basis

ASSETS

COMB

Statement of Net Assets

As of March 31, 2013

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

Total TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

27,572.46
35,098.13

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

1010 -
1200 -
1303 -
1304 -
1305
1308 -
1400 -

PETTY CASH

LAIF

Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec

- ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Prop 50 Grant Receivable
PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 -
1505 -
1610 -
1515 -
1525 -
1550 -

VEHICLES

OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
MOBILE OFFICES

FIELD EQUIPMENT

PAVING

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910
1920 -

LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

62,670.59

1,027,982.69
94,657.70
1,185,310.98

500.00
3,876.66
70,212.00
12,640.00
68.44
309,639.79
15,192.72
412,131.61

1,597,442.59

444,890.47
384,565.63
97,803.34
493,184.33
22,350.00
-1,199,075.88
243,717.88

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
6,468,864.07

8,310,024.54

ltem #3b
Page #1



411712013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of March 31, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

250,554.52

250,554.52

20.00
4.62
37.72
92,114.04
70,212.62
12,640.00
87,008.00
62,670.59

324,707.49

575,262.01

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
252,648.00

6,721,512.07

7,296,774.08

-174,941.02
1,188,191.48

1,013,250.46

8,310,024.54

ltem #3b
Page #2



3 abieg

%0001 v0'88 000 70’89 v0'g9 000 Buidesspury .« 9z-301¢

%000 08'508'C 00 09°908'Z 09'908'Z 000 wotaBeugy P - PT-gole

%0001 898y oo 8L58y 9860y 000 VIUBUNTIRW - BZ-20LE o)

HIOAYRSIH VO - 0L oA %

%0004 09159 00’0 09'259'T 0959’ 000 WAINOd HINCS YO - -3t imor  3F ©

%0004 [1%-4 000 S195Y S1g5Y e BuyesuiBuz - 13-g0ig £ o

%0001 Y6'55 00'0 +6'85 9605 000 woredsu] . yi-g04t @ ©

%0'00L TTIreT 000 TTre'T vz 600 proy - G1-goie =0

%0'00t 16821 0o 18621 L0'6ZL 000 suonessdo - -804

%0°001 $0°Z8 000 028 Y028 000 ButeD - q1-3038

%0001 8£°182 000 887182 8E18C 000 JIURMIIUIRK « BI-90IC

“IVAHOJ HANOS vO - +-801E
FNNV NSO - 204E

%0004 arzLest 00’0 QLTLYSE 8L2LT'SL 000 IWAHOD HLUON - L01C im0y

%0004 B0°0YL'S 000 80°0YL'9 |0OrL'D 000 TINNOL 3LON0D3L dN - £-1010 1RIOL
%0001 :r4%:13 [+%1] 9z'est oTeht 000 vopennaEysy « fe-L0be
%O004 8E'TLD 000 8E'2TLY 8e°2L9 : 000 BupaauBug . ic-201E
%0001 Z0'018'S 000 ZroLe's 0'018' 00°0 uopoodsu] - Ye-L03E
%0°00t Wrys oo 2y'ee [ a7 00’0 DUBUSIURH - BE-LOIL

TIBNNNL 31070031 dN - £-L04E

%0001 rost'e 134 P O8L'S h nlwx.,o@h,n 000 NOLLVLS TONLINOD dN - 2-201¢ 19101
%0°003 8561 000 8584t 5641 os'e uonaadsut - Yz-L03e
%0004 ozaey [l L1414 oz'ezy 0o'o suopiiado - 2-101C
%0'004 SL'I5¢ oo SL15¢ SLISE L4 juawsBeusiy posMm - PZ-LOIE
%0001 8e9L 0o 6E'8L 6€°8L o000 Sujuesiy - qz-40iC
%0°001 $6'Z2L'T 000 S§EL'2 §5°2TULT 00’0 uBUBIUILY) - BZ-L0IT

NCLLYLS TOUINOD dN - 22038

%0°001L 1ZTULLY 000 122y ey 00’0 YIMOL IHVING dN - $-L048 jE108
%0004 Se'sti [s1+0] SO'EYL so'ars ooe uoneauoy - fi-Lo1e
%0°001 28°08% oo 86°08Y 86°08% coo uoposdsuy . Y-1018
%0001 Z¥'5oy oo [4 4314 Z¥'59F 0s'e suopeiadg - J-2048
%0001 214 00’0 oe'gy oe'ey oo'e susbeuny paom - PL201E
%000} S¥ZEg'L 000 [-3ara5 48 SPEEY'L 000 BujuEsid « G3-208¢
%0001 1y286't [ve] 1$°186'L biLeet oo'g aIuBUOINEY - 01-103E

YIMOL IUVINI ON - 171010
“WAHOd HLHON - L01E

%0°004 1O°9ET'S 000 LO'9EL'S ] 000 1eg wopoy - 801¢
%0001 YaTHYE 00’0 YZYY'VZ yazye've 000 YOYOS - 5018
%0004 $oL8LT 000 vIL81'Z yoL9LT 000 s dinb3 v YeA - voLE
%0'004 BLBYE'00} 00'0 2L'698°004 8L/69¢°00L 000 540 00 - £0bE
%0001 29'Li6y 00’0 - yAT: 2 Zolis’t 000 Buipeay J21oW - Z0LE
%0001 69°2EY'TL 0’0 89'2EY'ZH §9ZEY'ZL 60’0 3AEET UOREIRA « A303E
%0°001 166921 000 L86YETY L6BYZZL 00'0 MO S - SLOLE
%0°004 95°526'Z1 000 95'528'24 99'526'24 00’0 oAve} ARDHOH - H-10LE
%0°004 08's¥9'08 000 08'5v9'08 08'5v9'08 000 109UyBUZ - 34050
%0°001 0132¢ oo opgee oLTES 000 AL JURLBAESIDE - B-304E
SNOILVHIJO - YO8V - 0DE
%00 00'g 000 000 20c 200 TIOHAVE 18101
%0'00) 00 000 200 SHa 00 Q4s501D
%0001 200 [+24] 200" 200~ 000 S5040
TIO¥AVd
suadyy
%469 £0'5P'691°2 00528 ¥S4L LB'BLLGRE'Y %E'CH 50'088'088" - 00°05¥ Lyl 56°800°L02'C %968 £5'#9L'882 00'SLY'LO0T 0018t Woid $5019
%L'89 €a'SrL8aL'e. 00°'528'451L 18'6LL'586'F %5co S0°088'088" - 00°0SY'LYE'S 56'690'£92'C %958 86'¥9L'882 00°GLY LO0'T zooLL'els’s Iwoay {930},
%L 69 £0°5¥L691°T 00°526'451'L 18°6LL'588'% %5'E9 S0°08E'080" b~ 00°0SY'LYS'S 56'650°292'¢ %958 86°¥9L'882 0OGLY'L00'T oasel’s INNIAZY 000¢ {910L
%0004 wy 000 wy Yy i) QuieH L2914 HBOIS §002 $30 - 0108
%BOYe £LLBE YL 00°000°08 weiese o %0'r8 UL 40°000°08 weiy'sl pung justuenag 1waford RLAYOED - SEOE
%T06 0L'L02'28" 00'BLY'0vE oE'LI2'95L 000 %208 oLL0z'28" CO6LFOYS o8'1I2'85L awoat) WRID 14 BUISSOID DV - 5208
%Z'GE 00°ZEY'869'L- 00°000°000°C 00°995'€08 %HeT5E Q0ZEY'969' L~ 00°008'000°2 00'885°¢0E 00°0 03U JUEH 0 doid - £208
%0004 aLzes't 00'0 oLze8'L orzee's 00°0 owoau] asty - 0208
%0001 86'80¢ a0'c 96'89¢ ©6'80% 000 JUOILY IS . JLOT
%L°98 80'926'52 00°0LL'6VE Z6'Ere' V6L 000 %498 20'926'v2- 00°0LLBIZ 26°C59'¥61 pung jeMmousy - 1008
%0004 000 00°855'¢y 00'855'EY oe'e %0001 000 00'655°EY 00'855°Ck 19V URLEAL - 85005
%0'001 zeEsL'el: (] ZEE6L'8L eE9RL'8 »0°815°98" Joquiew O} PAINIAY SIUDWSSISSY - 5000
%1°€6 S0°Y095LT 00°2L1'196°E Z6'245'989'E %B'T6 $2'088'561- 0005YLYL'S SL895°156'2 %L0E seezLal owizLele Lheon'seL {siuswssassy Ao} 106png WRO - 1008
’ 3AN3ATY 000C
suloou}
108png §0 % Bpng oD § jelipng £1JeW - Z1. 40 jofipng jo % 1afipng JeAQ § whpng £} Je - 2l dnp jabpng jo % whpng toap § jefipng L IOW - 74 InF
WwioL suohessdo sopoysty
£10Z unp-z10Z Aing - sjenjoy “sa jobipng siseg jeniooy
w@gzum«ucmaxw pue SOnuUaAay jo jusiualiels SHLLYO

pieog asueusiuRl § UoljeladO BWNYIED WY pEitE



z ofnd

%0'00% 69'950'4 00’0 69°090°4 69990} 000
%0°00) [y 000 ya'ezy 282} 000
%0'004 19'8€8 00'0 1e'eetL 1o'8Et 00°0
%0001 $0°89 00'0 $0'80 $0'89 000
%0°004 oy'iEL 00°0 ovicL ovieL 000

9%0°003 ozl 000 oLzeL oLrzeL o000

%0'001 S0°Z8L 000 S0'Z9L S0°Z91 to0 -
%0'004 50298 000 SOE9L S0'2Z9l 00’0

%0'00% §9'029 000 $9'029 50029 _ 000
%0'008 £8'182 00°0 £9'182 £8°182 00'0
%0700} 12z 000 ez 1zeee 200
%000} £330 000 (X1 133 19911 000

%0004 L6'9v4'8L 000 perrer 16°9v1°62 000

%0°001 se'ize's 00'0 $E42¢6') 661126} 000
%0°004 0926 000 0928 08’26 000
%000} SL'82TY 00'¢ St SL9L 000

%0001 62'951'S 000 69°951°S 62'951'S B 00’0
%0'004 19'26¢ 000 19168 L9268 000
%0'00L 0L'0LL 000 oLoLL 01°0LL 000
%0'00% LLBOL 000 LLEO0L 12801 000
%0001 €916 000 £9'LL6 £9'228 000
%0'001 BELLEZ 000 BELIEE 8ELE'E 000
%0004 sL'9YE 000 oL'9re 8L'9vE 000
%0'00} 8561 000 95'621 85'8L) 000

%0'003 81°y20' a0 61'420'} 81'vz0't 000
%O00L vLNS 000 [Z8%] PLIS 000
%0004 e 000 Yo' vBE pypeE 000
30°00 ZL06 000 2L06 2008 000
5:0°001 62'L6¥ 000 6246y 628y 00’0

507004 ¥5'2re'1z 000 ySere'iz PSZEO'IT )
%0'00) 28'09 00'0 2200 28'09 00°0
%0001 sLeep 000 S1'ERY Sh'eey 000
%0°001 69682 00'0 69'602 68682 000
%0°001 2886 000 28968 Ze96E 000
%0'G0L ¥yLSR 000 poLse by L68 000
%0'008 19°628°L 000 18'82¢'L Lezes 000
%0004 [3%:r443 000 [N %ad) LEZTZE 000

%0°004 £r5SLL) 00'0 eFESLUH £Yssi'tl 00'0

%0°008 25¥5'E 000 ZShSY'E ZSYSY'E Q00

%0004 -4 424 co'e eV TEYE 000

%0004 YTHEE 000 ¥Z'9EE vZ'9EE 000

%0°004 15'B0Z 000 15'802 15'602 000

%0°008 v8'L6L 000 va'L6L ¥8'61 00'0

%0001 %144 000 Lr5ee Lr's2g 000

%0001 8LZY2'Z 000 81T BL2WZZ 000

#0'004 $0'89 000 yo'8s ki . 00’0
%0'001 $0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥a'es 00'0

%000} LTSI6'T 000 125L8'¢ LZSI8'E 000
9%0°008 94'28¢ 000 9L°278¢ 9L28E 000
%0°00L 822¢2 000 6zzee szeee 000
wBpng o % whpng 1940 § 1Bpng f£LIEN - ZL 00 1afpngjo % wlpng 1810 § Jabpog T4 ACW - T4, 10 1bpng jo % 3aBpng Jea0 § tabpng AR A
WioL suopesodo soptoysyy

£10Z UNP-Z402 Ainr - sjempy "sA Jebpng

sainjipuadxz pue sanuaAdy jo Juawslelg
pleog esueudjuiely g uoieIadQ BwInyseD

WOAYIASIY » T-CHiT
NOLLYLS TTOHLINOD « VERIE fRI0L

peoy - Bi-ciie 2
suopeiado - Jb-CHIE < M
Bupdoaspu-t- a-g3 i 3 ©
SIUBUDIUIEY « BI-EIIT m o
NOWLVLS TOHLINOD - 3-C1ie o ©
¥OILUO - BHIE &= ()

QISHAINS - THE 9oL

TANNAL - TZE oL

suonesado - J2-2Lse
TENNNL - TTHE

NOLLYLS TOHINGD - 1ZHEIFio)L

suopeiodo - ji-z3ie
watuaGeuey poom « pL-Z4ic
Bujueatd - qI-ZHE
NOIVLS TOHINOD - 4281
QIBLITHS - 24T

oUNV - 0}ig oL

SNISVE S1¥E30 < 0310 w0l

AWIBRUTY POOM - PY-OLLE
SoUBUINIEY - V0L IE
SNISYE SINBIA - 03 4L

HIOAUIEIY - C-0LIC 12104

uonuIlgRYdY - {E-0Lit
uonosdsul . 4E-0bic
suopmedo « jeoLie
Budedspuy . s-04ie
wewabeuey PISM - PLO3LT
Bupauagd . 3004
FUBLDIUIEW + RE-0LIE

HIOAMISIY - £041E

NOIVYLS TOMINOD - Z-04iC 1108
uonzadsul - 4zZ-044¢
suoRRSdo « J2-04E
Guideaspur - 32-044L
sausBeuey) PROM - PL-0bIC

NOILYLS T0ULNOD - 2-0LIE

QUVA - 1-04LC fR10L

vopsedsul - 4i-D41L
peoy - Bi-0kie
stopRIado « J1-0518
Sujdeaspuey . s~piie
JuawoBeurN POIM « PI-OLIT
Gujueajd « qi-olle
BOUBLITHN - BIOLLE
QUVA - 1-011E
ounyl-glie

INNY N9 - 801E RI0L

ANONYNL VO« #3018 10101

Bupoabug - (1-gole
suopesndo - jrgole
Buideospue - op-g03¢
juawabeuriy paam - Pr-30it
Bupueoid « Gi-g0ie
ADURUIICH - RY-804E
LNONYNL VD - +801E

NOMYLS dWNd YO - £-201€ (M90L

suoReIsto - JE-204C
NOLLVLS dWnd VO - £-801¢

HIOANISIY VO - Z-201¢ {vI0L

wopsadsul - YZ-3038
suonessdQ - j2-805¢

siseq ferusy
SHLIKO

Wy stily



¢ afed

#0001

[$:aVi44 000 9Ty L VE44 ooa
%0001 66'298'9E Q00 86'299'68 6629898 0G0
%0004 88961 00 89964 896} 000
%0001 8’82t Q00 8’821 2:3:74% 000
%0004 v0'g8 000 ¥0'88 vo'es 000
%0°00% 80'0L9'Z 600 80°919°C 0N 000
#0004 88°96C'E oo'e 98'96E's 89'gEC'L 0oe
%0001 T LTS 0o e LTt 00'c
%0001 69'S0L'8 000 69'50L'8 mm,meh.m ooe
%0'001 169G 000 LLUBYD'S LLBYe'S oo
%0004 81°950°C oo 81°950'¢ BLEE0E 800
%G00 FLPEZ'ST on'e 182'Se ¥1'982'52 000
%0'00} BLZVE'T oo 642¥e'T 8L2YET 000
%0'004 TYVLO'Y oo [A3 44 TYRLD'Y 000
%0001 B85YSL 0o 65 ¥5L B§'¥SL 00'e
2%0°00L 28°L8 o000 5L LSL¥S 000
%0004 $5°151 000 ¥5°151 ¥oi5 000
40004 £zele'oL 0o'a £TeL9 £2°e18'0} 000
%0°00} 09188 000 08186 08186 00e
%0°00} L0°089 oo 10989 10959 o0
0001 5'e8Y 000 95°8y 95°98Y 000
%000t 1$'80Z 00'0 15°802 15802 600
%0°003 eL59T 000 £L882 €L'59Z 000
#0001 80'eElL oo BO'9EY 80°684 000
%0004 S9'8YL oo SOBYL 59'6v1 000
%000} 09'208'S 00’0 09'Z8E'S 09'28¢8's 000
%0004 ¥ 99T 000 g8 vy 1992 000
%0004 10685 00’0 $0°65% $0°65% 000
%0°00% 1D 4 4] 000 DR 4] BUHO o0'e
%0'004 86761 o' 86561 96981 000
%0004 I¥518 000 t¥5i6 19618 o060
%0°004 89°25¢ 0070 89°25¢ e9'25e 000
%0001 BLSHLT 000 ST BLGHLT 000
%000t 05°252 000 05282 [t 000
%0004 s¥'¢8t 0070 er'eet mv”nmw 000
%0°001 080 000 FOB9 3.3 5 000
%0008 £1'622'C (s3] [ 144 gre2’e 000
%000 2o'vEs't 000 ZO'PE9'L 20'vE9't 000
%0008 zZ0¥9't oo 20'vEN’L ZOYEg's 800
%0004 grege oo gi'ene w—uﬂwn. 000
%0'001 YLz 0o T e 000
%0003 ZyeeL's 000 21°98L'S ziseL’s 000
%0004 £2'699'Y 000 £2'609'% £2699'r 000 -
%0001 z6yoe 000 z6'v9E 26598 000
%000 sLzey 000 8CL9¥ an‘uov ao‘c
%0008 90°859 000 50°859 90'959. 000
%000} 10°08°T 00’0 wLe'e ho.hg (4 co.o
%0'001 08'90¢2 0070 0g'8¢E 08608 00'0
198png 40 % 1e8png Js0 § 1a8png £F J0W - 28, I ybpng 1o ¥ 1aBpng 19A0 § £} dep -zt I 1abpng Jo % ja8png 19a0 § yabipng £4 1N - 24, 100
Wi0L suopadQ ELTTEIE R

£10Z unp-Z4L0Z Ang - Sienidy *sa jefipng

sainjipuadxy pue sanusAay jo juswselg
pieog soueuBlURY *§ UonBIRdQ ewnyoed

webord 9L A20 - 814E
HOVIY VIRISINIJHVO - Z13L ITI0L

LINGNOD - 214 1100

uvonzedsut - Y-L3Le
suoRIado - J-Liie
LINANOD - t~i4ie
SBATVA - £-231€ (2101
uonenlqeyaY - I0-LLig
BupioauBU3 « fe-Lhit
SANWA - ©Lbie
SHUILIN TVHILYT - 241 1m0l
uopennqeyey - fz-L3ie
aouBLRIMIRY - BZ-ALLC
SHILIN WHTLYT - T-L0iE
SBHALINYLS - $-L1is a0l
uoneigeysy « fi-211¢
Bugoauibug - 11-£11€
vonzadsuy - Yi-Lhie
wawsBRURY POSM - PI-LLIS
Buiuwdd . G2t
DIUBUDBA + VE-215E
STUNLONYLES + 1-LHE
HOVIY VINIANIGUVD - L11E

HOVEY V109 - shic 1mog

ltem #3b
Page #5

LINGNOD - #9340

BupaouBug - i4-3H¢
uolaedsu} - Upr-giie
LINGNOD - 8148
STUNLONULS » -1 IBi0L
uonIadsuf « Yi-giie
wawoBuusy POSM - PIr9IL
SIUNLONHLS - 1-9HiE
HoV3Y VL3109 - 8HiE

VIHNZLNIJYYD - ST friol

HIOAUTISAY - T-9IE im0l

uonasdsy} - YZ-gi3e
SUSHISAO - 12-51HIE
Suidesspuet. 02-911¢
WwowoBrue POOM - P23
DOUBUOJUIBY - RZ-GHiT
HIOANISIY - 944

NOILVLS TOHLNOD - b§iiC tFI0)

uoneyiaRLAY - {19440
suopeods « J1-§11L
—:uEauu:ﬂZ PRI - PISEIE
FURUINRIN - VI-GEEE
NOMYLS TONLINOD - 15HE
VINILNIJHYD - §11E

UALIW AUVONAODE - vhiL 12i0L

LIAVA - bR tEiod

suoliessdn - 3-viie
SIBUNBURW » BE-PEIE
LIOVA - 1p4LE
YILIN AUVONNOE - YHIE

YOILHO - CHiE oL
HIOAYISTY - IS W0l
BupasuBuz - 12-ciie
uonoadsy) - yZ-gie
suoliesadD - 12-e440

JuDwaBeuRy P33 - PZ-ELIE
IIBUSINEW - RTCHIE

sisug RRID0Y
LHIHYO

WY vt



¢ afied

%2'82L 05’008t 000429 oy'0L0'8 BLITL or008's 00'0L2'9 0roL0'e 000
%E'BY £9°228 80°088'4 108 %68 [Yrcy 00°085"t 18106 000
%l'08 gy'ees 00005’ #5016'L 0o %09 or'e86- 00°00$°Z Y5816}
%4°09 986" 000052 ¥So1s's 00'0 %109 oy ees. 00'005'Z $5015°L
%e'e 89'909'S" 00°000'0 2e's81 oo'e WL 29'708'5" 00°000'9 2e'561
%E'e 89°'708's- 00°000'9 2c'56t 00’0 %e'e £9'708'5" 00'000'9 Ze'set
%928 12'166'S" 00°000'9% 61'800°04 000 %929 121665 00'000°9} 84°800°04
%O'LL 12'186'2 00°000°61 6£'800°01 000 HO'LL 12°166'2 00°000'CH 62'800°0}
%0'0 60°000¢- ©0'000' o000 co'o %00 00°000°¢- 00°'000'E 000
%158 19°685'01" 00°005°52 £57096'8 00’0 %}'SE 19°6€5°91- 00'005'52 6£°096'8
%92 80'080'1 00°005'Z 2eeig 000 %YZC §0'999'1- 00052 26El8
%00 00'000'C4~ ©0'000'0} 000 000 %00 €0'000°04- 00'000'04 000
%L2G £5°CE8" 00°000°CH Ly'orr's 000 %29 €5°859" % 00°000°cE Lror's
%Y'GL 96°062°04 1~ ouzeL 15y 20'106°0¥C [ %0'5L 86'062°041- 00'Z64'15¥ 20'106°0v¢
%iE8 Y8 00506 06°115'¢ [y] %3'¢8 oLzt 00508 05°LIS'S
%4'€8 2es0Le- 00'L0¥'84 89'962'S) 00'0 %L 20B0L'E- o0'Loy'al 99°962'51
S%U'LL 19'8£9°04~ 00'848'LY £6'8ET'LE (] %R'LL 19'6£9'04- o0'8Le' Ly €E'9E2'LE
%0'0L 1918862 00'802'c8 64°0/5'88 000 %0'0L 1grier's 00'804'E8 81'0IS'8S
%0 ST2E5'04- 00'052'44 SLLL [ ] %P9 §2'265°04- 0005231 SELAL
%Ly ag'100°04- 0005214 oLave's 00’0 %4 oF’100°0L~ 00052 44 IR TaY
%L1 15°926°6 00'052't1 £9'1ZE"t oo'e %L1 1€'926'6- 0005214 89124
%'y 00°282'01- 0005241 00'99% 00'0 %Iy 00'284'01" 0005E" 1L 00'69¥
%0'00L 0Y'865°0% 000 0Y'e650% 000 op'865'0%
%L'SL WBLT' L 00'BYE'69 $2'850°25 000 %LSL 2L8LZ Lt 00'8¥8°89 82'890'25
%EYL 8251822 00'624'88 ZLEL8'se 00'e %YL 82'516'22- 0002488 2LEI'SD
%2'69 29'5E8'62 00'£18'C6 9€'488'CH 00’0 %299 zo'se8'62- 00'218'e8 BE'1E6'EY
%0'00} 00 000 00~ ¥0'0- 000
%849 25°595'44" 00°000°9Y 8y vEV'SZ %919 25595 Lt~ 60°000'97 8y yey'se ov'e
%E'BL Loy 00°000°C 82645 %e'61 ZLOZYY- 00°000'C 92'6LS 000
%908 80'€L9°T 00'000'8 28'928's %9'99 80°€29°2 00'000'8 T6'92€'S 000
S0'EY SL6L2'T 00°000' 5T02L'} *#O'TH sU8LT'e 00°000'F szozL' 000
%4908 £9'95Y'E- 00'000'8} Leis'et %009 €0'98v'E- 00°000'84 LVEISL 000
%8 £5°5EP°S- 00°000°9 19'995 %¥'6 £5'EEY'S" 00'000'0 2085 00°0
%g'18 [E-aPr e 60°000°L 6892’5 %818 1o'HLT 00°000'4 ee'gel's 000
%2'ey £8'685'82- 00'000'05 101942 *TEY 68°69¢'82° 00'000'0§ 1101812 we
%I'Lh ¥1'828'8- 00°000°04 89121’} %21t »1'920'8- 00°'000'04 eg'121't 000
%H0¢ ae'Lpy0s- 00'000'51 ¥9'255'p %¥'0¢ 9 LpYOL- 00°000'SE YISy 00'C
%L'Co 6£'780'6" 00°000'62 19'568'GL %L'CH 6£'590'6 00°600'S2 1G'5E6'58 o0'e
%S'EE 10°926'88" 00°000°09 £O'ELO0Z %%'EE 10'928'68- 00'000°09 £6°€20°02 000
%00 00°000°01* 00'000°04 000 %00 00°000°04" 06°000°0L 000 000
%61 00°250°8- oe'e00'0t 00°EP6'L %p'61 00°£50'8" 00'000'01 00°EYe't 000
“ily 66'945°04 00'00002 LOELY'S %Ly 86'8£5'04- 00°000'02 LOE2r's 0o'e
%5°EY 80'262'L L~ 00'000'02 z8°L0L8 %S'EY B0°Z62' 4 60°000°02 26'404°9 00'0
%129 ¥5°448'02° 00°000'SS or'8eLve %129 ¥5°'148'02" 00'000°55 oy eZ've 00
%0°18 $8059" 00'000'5 SLBYE'Y %0'L8 $9°069~ 00°000's SHevty 000
%8'92 Zi'eso'ss 00°000°S 88°9PE'L %6'9Z zi'eso’e S.OSHm 20°9YE'L 000
%L 280801 00'000°5¢ 8LL60Y %'l 2820804 00'000'} 81°L60'y 900
AR SLp99's 00'000'0E SZ'58E'VT %48 SL'v89's” 00°000'0¢ STGEC'VE 000
%'FL 69°040'H12" 00'y¥8'228 1E'6L8'119 %Y'pL 69'020'4 42" 00'Y¥6'228 L8119 o000
%00 00'942'805" 00°9v2'805 00°0 %0'0 00°972'905" 00'OvZ'805 000 000
%4'BL 2y'598' k- 00°0L€'L 85°'¥08'S %004 25505'4 o00ie’L 85008 000
%8'8L 8T'169'e 00'415'1€ 29818'¥ %G8l 8T'L60'0 00°186'18 2BV 000
%S'1L oz'ese'se 00°016'68 co'ErZ'yo %S'1L 02'999'62- 00'016'68 e 000
%e'28 0L'858'2¢- 00°208'584 0C'9¥0'ES! %28 04'859'26" 00°206°584 0E°'8r0'ESE 000
1bpng jo % jefipng 1040 § ywbpag €4 JOW - Z8, 0 1abpng jo 9 1eBpngsan0 § 1ebpna €3 IR - 24, 0 138pag o % wlpng 1aa0 § whpng £ JEW - 21, 0T
WL10L suoguedo EL T

£10z Unp-210Z AInp - sjenjov “sajebpng
sainjpuadxg pue SaNUSASY JO JUBUIBIEIS
pieocg eoueudUE R UoNRISdQ BLINYIED

143G - 5904 J0100IG + 0005
aBraj 4013300 - 1005
$094 201304 - 0005 -2 (O
FALVHLSININGY 2 TYHINIO - 3% B3
SINIIHSIE - SISNIAND HIHLO - oosv im0l O
suofun - 20§y %u
SIUIHEID - SSNIAXT ¥BHIO - Snm o
SAAUAHSI - SIDSNS/SIVINILYN - 008 IRI0L

SROTURHOISIN - OBEY
SIUTHSIL ~ S TIINSISIVIHILYI - 008Y

STHUIHSEE - HOBYI LOVHINGD « 0ZZF I1TIOL

BIURUDIUIRI SI130{01d YSId - 2TTY
SOALRA B SIOLOW « LITY
SIIYIHSII - OBV LOVUINOD - 022¥

SAYIHSI - dINDF 2 STIDHIA - DOZY 101

STOBUEHOISIA - 08ZY

1endeg poxyd - 092y

3044 INDIIBINBA - 0LTY
SHRTHSI - JINOI B STIDHINA - C0ZY

SIYIHEIL - HOBY'T - 00LF 12301

QENPIW 0D G4 « ESLY

VOid 03 Qd - ISy

SH34 Q- 16F

OM 3 RN O 051Y

8- 9piy [RUOSEas « L1y

AT~ 2PV [RUOSKIS - BLLY

HY - 0PIV {BUOSRIS - GLLY

Of - 8P jBUOSEIS - PLLIY

wesBoid 031L HEO - POIP

wibajoig - €04y

1si6ojo1g ya8foid - Z0LY

1BHU0IOS 0INOSIY JOJUDS - LOLY
SINUIHSGHE - OBV - 00LY
sopaueduds|q YORBHIOUOIAY - 000V

SISNIAXI WIARLO - 0088 Im0L
Gutuiesy - 905¢
SNODURIIISIN - S05E
SOJAIBG IO ¥ VSA - FOSE
SUOHESUNUALOD . COSE
SUuCHUN - ZoST
SN - 105¢

SASNIJXI ¥IHLO - 005

$3ddNS ? STVINSLYN - 00¥E 1BIOL

SIHOAIISDY » £0VE

sproy ¥ sGupling - 20¥¢C

ISIN 9 OMEA IO HNPUED - 02T
S3I1ddNS ? STVIYILYN - 003
HOBV1 LOVELNOD - 00£¢ 19101

so3ja10g asiiy ‘BuvesuiBul - yoee

sifoaasey - COLE

speoy g sBulpling - Zots

IS4 P PAIRA OIS HNPUOD « JULE
HOBYT LOVHINGD - 006¢
IN3WIND3 7 H3A 6028 1210L

SNOULPBISIA - YOIE

{mtiay wowdinb3 . £02e

tended paxid - 202¢

a0y dinb3reiRiyoA - 1028
ANIWAINDT T HIA 007
SNOILYYIJO - BOBY - 60LC {moL

38410 - SNOILVHECO - HOBYT - 003¢

sedipop 02 sUQ - $31¢

Y¥oid 035G - 081€

SH3d - 591€

duioD SISHIOM 7 UHESH - 851€

SiSeq JERIIY
4D

Wy yeiLs



g ofed

%00 60000's2 00'000'52 00'0 %0'0 00°000'52" 00'000'5Z 000 0oo uB|sag g Urlg Acstw] D9 - 2609
%eeL igoie'oz 60°000°08 89°669' %e2e 1601802 00°606'0¢L 69'689'6 000 Buping 010 BIWOD - 0609
%00 000 000 o000 000 000 steday spuncso/Bpia gWOD - 370609
%y ¥£°£62'08- 00°000°5¢ 05'00L'y %PEL $EE62'08" 00'000'5¢ 99900’y 000 VOVS - 23082 e
$103ro¥d IVI03dS - 0! H
%0'0 007000 00°000'C 000 %00 00°000°C" 00°600'C 000 00'0 JeHemay @340 - 2 o
%26t 0O'BED'E 00°000'¢ 00°198'% %T6C 0peco’er 00°000°5 00°196'% go'0 urjd 151 Ja1ep Doy pojesBan . cwm >
%0'hL $9'1€2'88" 00'€8T'6LE SELS0 YT 050 %O'LL §9°1C2'g8- ou'gsZ'ece STIS0' YT SAANUAHSIA ~ NINQY 2 TVHINTO - 00vs 12140 Daw
%1'0L €898y 00°808'0Z fa:33x: 218 00 %8l L8968’y 00'808'0% 0'8£9°5) URIDIUYIDY SDNOSTY LNTAL - 0588
%00 00°000'4~ 00000t 000 000 %00 ©0°000't- 00'000'% 000 ssuadx3 1sasalv) 519002d USH - 0BYS
%L°004 L1 2443 60'00€"82 SEYIIT 000 %4001 -4 443 00°00E°1T SAVVPLT suj Apodoid » quil - CvrS
BEEB 00°050'4- 000059 00'asE's 000 HE'eR 00050°1- 000089 000525 PRV - Lo
%0004 29689 co'e 25598 000 %0'004 29689 Q0’0 29'589 WO - 9SUAANT LONLICIOY « CTFS ITIOL
HYGE Y8z 80°5168'L 29'389 000 %8'SE Pr6eT - $0'516'L 29'589 JO430 ~ WO - 9suadX3 UOREIBIRY - £EYS
%00 90'516'¢ 005168 000 co'0 %00 90'516's 90'5L6'4- 00’8 012 - 49 asuadxl uoHBIGRY « 1LY
WO - asuadx3 YORESDDY - £EVS
%00 000 000 000 000 000 uonepodsues] - 649
%529 20°08SL- 000002 Z6'6¥2' o0'0 %S'eo 90°05L- £00°000'Z 26'6¥2'L uoHRUMO} 3qNg - bEYS
%9'4S 16'702'} 00°005°2 60'562' 000 %S 16'F0Z L 00°005'Z 60'562'} [aae1g - 02¥9
US4 20862 00°00Z 20'gey 00'0 %S'LYE 20'tez 00'002 z0't8¥y aBuoyp S0N0AG + LZ9G
%G'L04 08008 00°000' 08008} 00 %5204 08008 00°060'y 08008y 5004 40129 - 8284
%O 00°008'1- 00°005'¢ 00'000 o000 %0V C0006'4- 00°005' 00008 125g i Aodw3y .« §2v5
%56 oe oL 00°62)°L 0L¥56'9 000 %9L6 o080l 0052V oL'$56'0 Jpynsuan Jandwod - §Evs
%eeH S9'gp'E- 00'000°% SE'155 o0 %BEL serye 000007 SE'I95 S1955Y POXLS UILPY - 91YS
%p 0L Lr4:r43 00006’ ST920°C 00’0 %y POL sezt Q0062 $Z'820'c song diysIaqusl - Siye
%269 196191 00'er2’s 60629 00'0 %269 1geiet- 00'eHe's 8C'628'S sannn - PLYs
%28 6619 00'S0E'y 12's29'c 00'0 %TPY 8819 CO'SHE'y 12520 SUORRIWALILIOS « £44§
S%HLL 218891 oooie’s €8°4LL'Y 000 YL L49E9°E 000LE'S £TILLY 28USAXT UIWDY "ISIN - LIPS
%E'08 184402 [ X:3v 4 60'8PL'C e HEBY 23 %1 < oueLz's 80°oYL'E 55T 2 awdinbg 900 - Livs
%ESY 69°200'2 00°008'F 1Lz 00'0 RESY 69°289'2- 00008y e’z soiiddng 0010 J sbuIsod « OLYS
% BL 8y BEY P 00°LE°1Z 190808 00'0 %2 6L 8ygey'y- 00LIEIT 15'8L8'91 JURISISSY SANRNSIUNLDY - 60VS
%88 85'826'6" 00'115'YE ZrZes'ee 600 %82 85°928's~ 00'1IS'YE Zy'ees’ee sabruel salENSIVIWIDY - §0VS
%09y 00°005'€1" 00°000°52 00°005Ht 0o %0'gY 0005'El" 0000052 00'605"+4 Qs - 12891 - Loys
%28 €688 00°042'T L9028’} 000 %yZ8 £6°68¢- 00012’ 19'028's ategy Auvdwo) - 80¥9
%6'L9 66'HE"2" 0000095 10°888'%E 0o'o %619 [T 0000058 10'989'yE Aoies WO + 5099
%6'6L $5'9.S'y" 00°£08'6} ap'otesh 00°0 %B9L ¥5'9L5 Y 0020864 9Y'0ET'SE KImioio08 UWIRY - $0YS
%509 8y b8L'e o0'eSH'S 1§282'9 oo %599 308215 00eSH's 15°282'9 w34 Auedwios » £y
%649 00°L82'6" 00'526'82 00'989'64 000 %6LY ov'282'6- 00'526'02 00'889'6} 3YIdied - 20¥8
%899 8T668'CE" 00206ty Z1°208'22 000 %9'99 8T'666'CH~ 60208 LY zL'zos'ie dwoy SIORIOM B UHEOH - 10T
SINNTHSIS - NIWAY B TWHIANTO - 00v§
%eLL 16'C66°TET 00'500'¥5L SOZI0'LES %YL 16'£66°212- 00°800'b5L 80°210"1¥5 oo JAILVHASININGY % IVUINID - 686% ITIOL
%0001 BL6ET S o' 8L'885'Y %0°004 B85S a0 81665} 00'c asusdxz UOREs0I9Y - £LLS 1101
weSE 99°699'2 HR0Y'Y L6688 %9'6¢ 59'698'2- yyEgy'y 8L 865" 000 1210 ~ 03UdXT UONEI0IRY - £208
%00 Yo eov'y FrRegY'y- 000 %00 PreeY'y [z qoo 000 040 - WO dsusdx3 UolE30IRY - 3-£LES
suadxz UGIIR0HY » £585
%0'0 000 ooe [:14] 000 e uopepodsurty . 2oty
%b oy £R'5ES" 00°000°} JAgcid %b'oy £9°5E5- 00°000°% L11y8Y 00’0 UCPEULIOJU) JHANd « LETF
%EL'Ie 86’781~ 00°000°Z 20529 %E'LE 26pLE' - 00°000'2 20’529 000 SAIURITIUOIMOARIL URLPY - 0CL5
%0'0¢ ¢L86E" ) 0070007 2009 %0'08 €168 00'000'2 L2009 000 suondpasqng/Buurey dws . §2e5
%L'8L o4'veg'e 00°529'04 06°080°CL w9l o4pESE” 00'S28'sE 08°080°EL oo'o WENNSUED Joindwon - g1Ls
%502 s09L8'e- 00'000'S SE'EZ0'L %S0T $0'926°¢- 00°000'S s8'cZ0'L 000 $1935Y PoXi4 LILPY - 91E
%16 fr4 0 oo'sZy'e 5L'689'G LAt 2548 ooszy'e 52688’ a0 sang diysiequay - 51€5
%289 £L'986'C- QULEL'S 1Z0vL'e %269 €966 00LEL'S tzorL's 000 SN - PIES
%YLL 09T6L 1" 00°566'L oyToT'e %Y LL og'TBL' I O0'S66'L or'2oT'e 000 SUOHEIIUNUILIOT + 4ES
%1 03'286'€" 00'062°01 02'£08'8 %L'ee 08786 00°05L°04 0Z°208'8 000 sasuodxg UIWPY I3 « ZLES
%E08 $0'aY8'E" 001656 96°2YE's %E09 $o'avg'cs 00'369'8 96'2¥9'9 000 seseoydinba 82140 « L1LS
%05 BLSES Y 00°004'8 sy %E0S LS5 00°001'8 ZZVISY 000 dxg oa)josabessod - 04£S
%10 95'522°6~ 00'ZYH'8E yy'OLY'6T %L 99'522'8" 00°Zr'se yrolves 000 UBIAJUYIDE SOZINOTOY SAIBM + L0LS
%C 6L eLyr'e: 00°065'6E Fag-Togt %TBL 83 ypre'e- Q006568 [A:g-ToN3 00’0 JULISISSY SARTISIUIUPY « $0LS
%6'9L 98'667'8~ 00°59L'9E ¥1502'82 %8'9L 98'88¥'8" 00'584°9€ #1582'82 00 AiRinsaag SANRASUILIUDY - $029
%828 09°010'4 1 00'Z60'48 00°180°eS %8'28 09°0340° L4~ 00°260'%9 OF'180'Es o0o'o 1sBuuey SARWISIUIUPY - LOLS
%849 8V'615'6E £0'000'¥01 15°02¥'%9 %819 BY'8L5'68" 00°000°¥08 G.owv”».w 00°0 favjes sabeuey - 0089
%y'Z8 SLEeL 00'50L'Y 52186 %¥'Z8 sLezL oo5o'y sz1ece 005 wjupy IuyOW Auedwog - 8525
%599 £6°9L9'S" 60'885'21 1994881 %G'9D £E'9L8'S" oc.nm.m”t, S‘ws.: eo.u unupy Yol AuedwoD - 0975
%06'L9 SO'2YE'L1- 000L8'ES SH'265'¢C %6'49 SULKZLL GO 0IE'ES 5679598 000 Sudd - 0825
%8'¥5 coezt'olr 00'995'551 88ZYY'SE %6¥S zoszL'oL ec,wmm.mmw na&vv.mw ca.o dwaD SIBHOM F UIBOH - 3029
%066 S8'ELL- 00°000'0% $1'0920'6E %66 SPELL 00°D000F 51'929'6€ 00’0 aourInsY] AHIGEET - 0025
%0'001 2oL 000 f43:73 eLoL oc.o xef wawAojdwaug - 0518
%E'C8 00°058'3~ 0004’4 00'0SL'6 %BEEY 00'058'4- 00°C0LLE 000526 000 :n:% L1018
%e'e8 09249 - 00°000'004 oV Lze'se %E's8 09°ZLY'YE 00°000°008 oyLee'se 000 eliay. aols
%15HE Wi 0070082 LeLe's %16iL et 00°008'2 wie's 00’0 $034 101904(Q + 0008 J¥ICL
1oBpng 10 % 1BBpng A0 § bphg AT yolipng jo 5% jafipng 1240 § wiipng L IRN - ZL 1T 1efipng jo % 1006png I9A0 § 1webpng Y AR L
YiOL suopessdo sauoysty
£10z unp-z40z AInr - siemoy "sa Jebpng Siseg anioy
mm._zu:ucwaxm pue senusaaay jo juauialels £HLLIYE
WY peiil

pieog eouBUSIUIRY B UOHRIBD BWNYORD



g afieg

%0001 89165883 80’0 EINYIR T %0001 wWrelsees [ We25'e88 %0°003 L0'818'e84 000 £0°839'86%
%VEs 15°986'L5E°E" 00'528'¥54'L 6¥°085°L6L'C %Z'pY oy'E56'688'2" 00OSY'LYL'S ¥5eeK LT %4'5L SO'E8L L8y~ 00'5LY'L00'2 56'160'025'4
%0'0 00°000'2- 00°600'2 00'0 %00 00°000°Z- 000002 000 00'0
%0°00} 00'240'SE 600 00'ZLO'EE %0'001 D'ZL0'EE 00’0 002L0'sE 0o
%00 000 00'0 000 00’0 00’0
%0°00L 00'2L0'ee as'o 00'7L0'EE %0°004 00'220'€€ 000 00°'220'eE 000
%98 LRZeEN 00°'000'958 SB'52LZI8 030 %e'v8 SOVLSEL- 00°000'856 s8'521°218
%908 £C2LS'8LE 007000068 207121 0LL 000 9:9'99 SCZLEBLL- 00'000°068 19°L2v0LL
%109 05'025'62 00°000'59 05'6LY'6E 00’0 %L09 05'025'62- 00'000'59 05'6L4'6¢8
%O'PL Zei8t- co'000's BLBIZ'Z 43 ROKL 28 00'000°E 918122
%Y'65 £9'199'c04" 60'000'602 167268501 000 %Yy'0S £V £89'E01- 00'000'602 15°2€¢'508
%0'0 60°000'24- £0°000°28 000 000 %0'0 00'000°24" 00'000°24 000
%0°00 SEELY'S 000 SLELY'S 000 40°004 SLELE'S 000 SLELY'S
%182 rgIzel 68'629'0} SLELY'S 000 %18 PLGITEL 68'629'84 SLELY'S
%00 68'629'21 £8'629'81° 000 00°0 %00 69°629'81 68'629'81- 000
%00 00'000'5" 00°000'6 000 (3] %00 00°000's* 00°000's 000
%e'LTh L OSZY 00'000'02 [y r404 ove %L1zt LY 052y 00°000°02 1y'0S2've
%00 00°000°6" 00'0005 00’0 0070 %00 00°000°5- 00°000'S 000
%yl 05718864 00°000'SL 0521955 00'0 HTPL [ 00°000'52 05°'249'sS
%S'8y 08'LyL'S 00°000°04 ov'zse'y og'e %S9y o5'Lbl's- 00°000°0¢ 01258’y
%'6E 0r'050's 00'000°0L 00'056'¢ 60’0 %5'6¢ 00°050°9 80°000°08 00'056'S
%29t [Exsed 00'000°0% 61'519'C co'o %9 18V 000000t 81'519'c
%EZH 8L0SE'Y5" 00'000'29 2T689'L [C] HEZH 8L°09E'YS" 00'000'29 22BE9'L
%¥'6Z 82891982 00°005'6vE'S 2C182'588 562 91891 YEE'S: 00'005'6YE'C z21ec'ses 000
%LES zL8s9'TL: 00°000'42 8Z°4¥E'YL %3'CS 20959'21° 00°000'£2 eyl 000
%E'E6 L1053 00°005'22 ¥2'955'02 %E'CH 92'108'1 0000522 286602 000
%6'82 2LEH0'YLZe 00°000°002°C 99'056'526 %8'92 26'6¥0'022°2" 00°000°002'¢ 0°056'526 000
%0°00L 26°08'1- 000 26'988" 1~ %0004 26'08%'}- oo zE9ey'L- 000
%E'LLE 85'1¢L'L 00°000'04 ss'iel'il %ehL 65T1ELY ©0'900°01 651811 000
198png 0 % 1aBpng J9A0 ¢ jafipng €8 Je - 21, Inf 1efipng Jo % 398png 10A0 ¢ 198png £1 e~ 2L, I 1ebpng jo % 1@ipha daa0 $ 1efpng €L JBN - 23, 01
Wwiol suonesedo SOUOYSIE

£10Z unp-z10z Ainp - sjemdy "sa Jobpng
sainyipuadxyg pue SSNUBASY JO JUDWELS
pieog asueuduiely '8 UoKeIedO BWINYIED

ltem #3b
Page #8

DUOIUY 1IN

esuadxy {R104
JSNIJIKT LSIUILNE- 5004
JOVHVA WHOLS - 00y 1101
oBuwieg aild #IVZ - 2058
£002 ofiueg ULOIS - 10¥9
FAOVAVYI WHOLS - 00¥e
ANSVIONVHNE LYLISYH - 0088 fmol
L Bu1SS0ID %2020 MIOIND « 20L9
a0 - suBjsag BupasuiBul . 9019
uoddng spasford Aenau), - €09
ANIWIONVHNT LYLIAVH - 0009

SIULIALLOY SHURHSIL - 0028 18100
B5() [RPOW WPAVIAY HAS - 1129
MBIAGY 1004 {OPOY] SIEMIDATH HAS - 6023 {7101

19U ~ MBIABY J00d (OO MIEMIDARY MAS - 6029
A MaADY SO0 1OPOW JAUAY HAS - 16029
M2{ABY 1004 [OPOY BIMIDARY HAS - 6029
Bupung peoylasis g eAnejsiBe] - 0079
wesBosd UONIOISEN BRIL ARO - L028
Buppun weal ysid Kunod Uy, - 9028
waboly sBnen wewig §OSN - §028
voddng (ejuljaa), ABojopAH YAS - 4029
uoddng (esjuyoey SunO - £0Z9
Buddey pue 519 - 2073
uopeURUAEW] dWd - 1029
SIILIAILOY SIIUIHSI - 0028

£1.0370Yd TYI03dS - 0009 1®I0L

1 95BUd Jamo L aNEIUL BTN - 9019
Inla AJEpUROG YIUDY JIMOT - BOLS
dYUNWIDES « £019

sHedoy autedid Aouabiowg 528 - 1019
Buddew pue SIO - 2609

siseg [BrUD3Y
CHLLYD

WY beti



Local Agency Investment Fund ) '

P.O. Box 942809 ¢ [omia-laif
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 e T
(916) 653-3001 Pt ES,

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD ’
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 :

Tran Type Definitions March 2013 Statement
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,878.66

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: : 3,878.66

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ¥ dareeln |, 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and acyate jSummary of all LATF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

i dailzs \Z/MW
Iﬁ/écretary v

ftem #3b
Page #9



SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

Statement Period: 03/01/2013 to 03/31/2013

5778

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Bdrbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Notice of Expiration: Temporary Unlimited Coverage
for Noninterest-Bearing Transaction Accounts

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

NOTICE: By federal law, as of 1/1/2013, funds in a
noninterest-bearing transaction account (including an

‘ N A Master Contract Renewal Fund
IOLTAVIOLA) will no longer receive unlimited deposit

. : A Account Number 102335072
insurance coverage, but will be FDIC-insured to the legal Interest Paid YTD 10.63
maximum of $250,000 for each ownership category. For interest Paid Last Year 85.34

more information, visit -

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

hitp://www. fdic.gov/deposit/deposits/unlimited/expiration.html

March 1, 2013 35,096.64
1 Deposits (Plus) 1.48

Ending Balance as of
March 31, 2013 35,098.13
Interest Paid 1.49

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of _CL’),,@.J_»_&L)__, 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
peried indicated.

/}W ; ﬁn/‘w #3b
! ltem
Sémtary Page #10




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0838

5779

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Latirel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

.................. T T I T T T R R PR P T TR T ST PR T PR

Notice of Expiration: Temporary Unlimited Coverage
for Nonintetest-Bearing Transaction Accounts

NOTICE: By federal law, as of 1/1/2013, funds ina
noninterest-bearing transaction account {(including an
IOLTA/IOLA) will no longer receive unlimited deposit
insurance coverage, but will be FDIC-insured to the legal
maximum of $250,000 for each ownership category. For
more information, visit -

hitp:/fwww.fdic.gov/deposit/deposits/unlimited/expiration.htmi

Statement Period;

03/01/2013 to 03/31/2013

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

............................................................................................

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of (Y daxe 6> , 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073, I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

perio mdmated

—%Wf
Saé/retary

Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 18.89
Interest Paid Last Year 174.03
Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of
March 1, 2013 27,566.68
1 Deposits (Plus) 578
Ending Balance as of
March 31, 2013 27,672.46
Interest Paid 5.78
ftem #3b

Page #11




Accrual Basis

1050 - GENERAL FUND

comb?2

Payment of Claims
As of March 31, 2013

Date Num Name Memo Amount
03/07/2013 21725 A-OK Power Equipment Hedger service/part-supplies -153.78
03/07/2013 21726 ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Property Program renewal 4/1/13-4/1/14 policy year -4,293.00
03/07/2013 21727 Alonzo Orozco Feb mtg fees -128.00
03/07/2013 21728 Agqua-Flo Supply Adapters/nipples-for new pumps -34.64
03/07/2013 21729 AT&T Feb statement -432.45
03/07/2013 21730 Big Brand Tire Company Tires/oil change/service for F-350 -654.92
03/07/2013 21731 Business Card IGM/AM-JPIA training lunch/Ads for GM/satellite -1,378.14

fee/webhosting/office floor heater
03/07/2013 21732 California Department of Fish & Wildlife 2013 Collections permit amendment (fisheries-SE) -103.00
03/07/2013 21692 California Department of Fish & Wildlife 2013 Collections permit (fisheries-TR) -103.00
03/07/2013 21693 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Insulation foam for mounted ladder (Carp Res) -21.58
03/07/2013 21694 CIO Solutions, LP Mice services-Maintain IT/Anti-spam & virus-Mar -1,842.50
03/07/2013 21695 Coastline Equipment Co. Submersible pumps 110V (2) PO#8191 -1,171.80
03/07/2013 21686 Culligan Water RO system Mar -24.95
03/07/2013 21697 Dale Francisco Feb mtg fees -132.68
03/07/2013 21698 Dennis E. Beebe Feb mig fees -640.17
03/07/2013 21699 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
03/07/2013 21700 Employment Development Dept. Unemployment (seasonal) Letter ID#L 1368015232 -76.72
03/07/2013 21701 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 250C! (board room) -133.92
03/07/2013 21702 Harrison Hardware Zip ties -30.22
03/07/2013 21703 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Antfpest control -108.00
03/07/2013 21704 J&C Services Office cleaning services-Dec/Jan/Feb -1,800.00
03/07/2013 21705 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Feb -840.00
03/07/2013 21706 Laser Cartridge Co. Cartridge recharge 4800 -161.68
03/07/2013 21707 Lauren W. Hanson Feb mtig fees -267.31
03/07/2013 21708 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets (Glen Anne/Ortega/Casitas Pass) -328.37
03/07/2013 21708 MGB industrial Supply Parts for pesticide spray rig -64.82
03/07/2013 21710 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP Counsei-Jan-General/Brown/Fisheries General -8,708.20
03/07/2013 21711 Nextel Communications Cellular-Operations crew -427.61
03/07/2013 21712 Paychey, Inc. 2/15, 3/1 payrolls/taxes/deliveries -286.00
03/07/2013 21713 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers for offices -98.48
03/07/2013 21714 Quinn Company Backhoe service -519.45
03/07/2013 21715 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mice-NP elevator -278.12
03/07/2013 21716 SB Home Improvement Center Structure mice supplies/flood lights for main mbl ofc -38.83
03/07/2013 21717 Sherwin Williams Co. Paint-mtce supplies -210.77
03/07/2013 21718 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,354.03
03/07/2013 21719 Tri-Co Reprographics Digital plots/scans-Quiota Crk xng#7 -4,87
03/07/2013 21720 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges-42 -63.00°
03/07/2013 21721 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -419.14
03/07/2013 21722 W. Douglas Morgan Feb mig fees -417.81
03/07/2013 21723 Wildiife Supply Company Tubing assembly for water sampler -72.30
03/07/2013 21724 Wiright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -2,259.48
03/15/2013 21733 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA Coverage month 4/1/13-5/1/13 -22,601.13
03/15/2013 21734 Big Brand Tire Company Oil change/serviceltires balance-FD-'01 Chevy -52.39
03/15/2013 21735 City of Santa-Barbara Refusefrecycle 1/30-2/28/13 -182.14
03/15/2013 21736 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmtis-main office & board room -341.39
03/15/12013 21737 COWMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -271.90
03/15/2013 21738 Cox Communications Business internet Mar -185.00
03/16/2013 21738 Famcon Pipe & Supply Vita-D-Chlor (chlorine) tablets PO#9196 -624.24
03/15/2013 21740 Quinn Company Backhoe service-250 hr service/repair boom lock/ -1,444.90

repair hood/oil/filters/transmission oil/adj'd brakes
03/15/2013 21741 Southern California Edison Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Glen Anne gate -50.45
03/15/2013 21742 \Verizon California SCADA -505.05
03/15/2013 21743 Verizon Wireless Modems-Boundary & Ortega/Celilar-Eng & Fisheries -224.87
03/15/2013 21744 Channel City Lumber Crack sealer -59.40
03/15/2013 21745 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -27.60
03/15/2013 21746 Federal Express Mailings -77.44
03/25/2013 21747 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores ~ Paper towels -56.94
03/25/2013 21748 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Antfpest control-Lauro yard/offices -108.00
03/25/2013 21749 The Gas Company Main ofc (board room) -57.14
03/25/2013 21750 Tim Robinson Reimb-Salmonid Restoration Foundation (SRF) -1,185.08

Conference exp's
03/25/2013 21751 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
03/25/2013 21752 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 4550C1 -355.32
03/31/2013 21753 Bureau of Reclamation 2nd Period Entitlement 4/1-8/30/13 -1,644,769.55

ltem #3c

Page #1



2:42 PM
04104113
Accrual Basis

Date Num
0373172013 21754

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of March 31, 2013

Name Memo

Amount

03/31/2013 21755
03/31/2013 21756
03/31/2013 21757
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

Carpinteria Valley Water Dist. Unexpended funds credit FY 11/12

City of Santa Barbara-Finance Dept. Unexpended funds credit FY 11/12
Montecito Water Dist. Unexpended funds credit FY 11/12
Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID# Unexpended funds credit FY 11/12

-12,670.57
-37,289.56
-11,939.81
-16,893.38
-1,782,390.87

ltem #3c
Page #2



8:12 AM
10115112 comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

Accrual Basis

Date

July 2012 through March 2013

Memo Debit
A-OK Mower Shops, Inc.
Y-T-D Weed wacker blades/chain saw parts-repairfequip partsirepair 1,203.65
Total A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. 1,203.65
Acacia Erosion Control, Inc.
10/26/2012  Hydroseeding-MURRP 9,750.00
Total Acacia Erosion Control, Inc. 9,750.00
Acorn Landscape Management Co.
Y-T-D Scheduled mice-lauro yard 2,346.93
Total Acorn Landscape Management Co. 2,346.93
ACWA
02/13/2013  GM classified ad-web/publication 900.00
Total ACWA 800.00
ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Y-T-D Ops/FD/Admin Workers Comp/EAP 21,271.54
Total ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority 21,271.54
ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority
07/31/2012  Auto/Gen Liability Program 10/1/12-8/30/13 policy year 55,836.00
02/28/2013  Property Program renewal 4/1/13-4/1/14 policy year 4,293.00
03/25/2013  Employee Fidelity (Crime Policy} renewal 4/1/13-4/1/14 1,142.00
Total ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 61,271.00
All-Cal Equipment Service, Inc.
03/18/2013  Annual inspection/certification-NP crane 250.00
Total All-Cal Equipment Service, Inc. 250.00
All Around Landscape Supply
Y-T-D PVC pipe/adapters/bushings/misc materials/supplies 189.23
Total All Around Landscape Supply 189.23
Alonzo Orozco
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 509.55
Total Alonzo Orozco 509.55
American Fisheries Society
11/12/2012  Member dues 2013 90.00
Total American Fisheries Society 90.00
American Water Works Association
01/31/2013  Member dues 41/1/13-3/31/14 413.00
Total American Fisheries Society 413.00
Aqua-Flo Supply
Y-T-D Coupling/bushing PVC/primer/glue/hoses/slip caps/misc mat/supp 849.38
Total Aqua-Flo Supply 849.38
Assoc. of Ca Water Agencies
Y-T-D 2013 Agency Dues 8,070.00
Total Assoc. of Ca Water Agencies 8,070.00
Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA
Y-T-D Monthly coverage 218,922.62
Total Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 218,922.62
AT&T
Y-T-D Monthly statement 3,475.38
Total AT&T 3,475.38
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP
Y-T-D Audit FY 11-12 15,000.00
Total Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP 15,000.00
ltem #3¢

Page #3



%112 AM

1011512 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013
Date Memo Debit
Bedrock Building Supplies
Y-T-D Sand/gravel 165.93
Total Bedrock Building Supplies 165.93
Big Brand Tire Company
Y-T-D Oil changesffiltersitires-service of fleet vehicles 2,042.07
Totai Big Brand Tire Company 2,042.07
Bill Spiewak
03/22/2013  Arborist services-Oak tree program-Mar 800.00
Total Bill Spiewak 800.00
Blois Construction, Inc.
Y-T-D Pay requesis-MURRP 901,025.95
Total Blois Construction, Inc. 901,025.95
Boone Graphics . ’
10/10/2012  Letterhead/blank stock 340.02
Total Boone Graphics 340.02
Buena Too! Co.
Y-T-D Chop saw blades/safety rain jacket 140.79
Total Buena Tool Co. 140.78
Business Card
07/18/2012 GM-Parkinthg at County 3.00
07/18/2012  GM-Gas treatment for $-10 11.62
07/18/2012  AM-Satellite set-up/1st monthly fee 345.89
07/18/2012  AM-Webhost 14.85
07/18/12012  AM-APWA Int'l Public Works Expo-Anaheim (MEmami) 435.00
08/18/2012  AM-Book (on Oak trees) 58.99
08/18/2012  AM-Checks/envelopes 481.07
- 08/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
08/18/2012  AM-Webhost 242.89
08/18/2012  GM-Notary fee-Brown properly easement 30.00
08/18/2012  GM-Fuel/Fleet mice/mice supplies 46.29
08/18/2012  GM-Fleet mtce 3.85
08/18/2012  GM-GM airfare/parking 776.20
08/18/2012  GM-Water Dist class-(IVatankhah)/Water Treatment Plant class-(BMowry) 184.55
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshmentsflunch-dam tender training 140.48
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 8.80
09/18/2012  GM-Replacement paris for water truck 113.12
09/18/2012  GM-Meal-mtg expense/staff refreshments : 62.70
09/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 22.58
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 312.80
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 134.10
09/18/2012  GM-Hayward lumber-ADA ramp materials 2,325.87
09/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
09/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 104.65
10/18/2012  AM-Camera rental for Quiota Crk bridge install 265.00
10/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
10/18/2012 AM-Website hosting 14.95
10/18/2012  GM-Flanged tube meter/50" register extension 2,806.77
10/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 41.32
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-IRWMP mtg 3.00
101812012  GM-Parking-LAX 60.00
10/18/2012  GM-ADA toilet-plumbing supplies/lunch for T Brown 801.26
11/18/2012  GM-Tires-Highlander 1,196.69
11/18/2012  GM-Phone case item #3¢ 10.76

Page #4



9112 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013

Date Memo Debit
11/18/2012  GM-Meal for crew-shutdown 34.51
11/18/2012  GM-Vacuum cleaner bags/tools 38.65
11/18/2012  GM-Airfare 854.20
11/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 84.47
11/18/2012  GM-Anchorwall blocks 5,155.84
11/18/2012  AM-Satellite fee 49.99
11/18/2012  AM-Webhosting 14.95
11/18/2012  AM-DFG Collecting permits app's (SEngblom/SVolan) 132.88
12/1-31/13  GM-Parking/NP fan/tunnel walk supplies/SCADA supplies 10,191.24
1213113 AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/holiday party/10 yr anniv cerlificates 619.24
11-3113  AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/business lunch/ESRI conf (ME) 1,288.74
2/1-28/13  AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/ads for GM/office floor heater 1,378.14
3/M1-31113  AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/Salmonid Rest Conf registration 264.64
Total Business Card 31.316.71
C. Philip Brittain
01/10/2013  Install conduit lines/wiring for NP tunnel fans 2,874.39
Total C. Philip Brittain 2,874.38
Cabela’s Marketing & Brand Mgt inc.
Y-T-D Heavy canvas bags/wading boots/waders/headlamp 1,397.04
Total Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. 1,397.04
Calif Dept of Fish & Wildlife
03/26/2013  Streambed Alteration fee-Quiota Creek Xng 1 4,482.75
Total Calif Dept of Fish & Wildlife 4,482.75
California Department of Fish & Wildlife
02/25/2013 2013 Collections pemnit amendment (SEngblom/SVolan) 103.00
02/28/2013 2013 Collections permit (TRobinson) 103.00
Total California Depariment of Fish & Wildiife 206.00
Cardno ENTRIX
08/18/2012  Pemmit Support-MURRP-Jul 54.08
11/16/2012  AMC/CC Participation/Tech support Sep-Oct 880.40
03/14/2013  BO Compliance task-support/Fisheries monitoring program supp-Feb 1,086.50
Total Cardno ENTRIX 2,030.98
Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company
Y-T-D Burlap/sandbags/drain repair/marking tools/insulation foam-ladder 152.54
Total Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company 152.54
Cashier, DPR
09/05/2012  QAC renewal-SKing#126761 60.00
Total Cashier, DPR 60.00
CDPH-OCP
07/03/2012  Grade 1 Water Treatment Operator Cert-SKing 70.00
08/08/2012  Grade 3 Water Treatment App fee-BMowry 100.00
Total CDPH-OCP 170.00
Central Machine & Welding
08/16/2012  Labor-modify pipe spools-NP bypass 1,219.73
10/22/2012  Steel stock-Lauro hand rail 29.79
Total Central Machine & Welding 1,249.52
Channel City Lumber
Y-T-D Oak Tree Program-tree stakes/materials/supplies/crack sealer 3,513.51
Total Channel City Lumber 3,513.51
ClO Solutions, LP
Y-T-D Monthly support/mtce agtms 20,045.60
Total ClO Solutions, LP 20,045.60
ltem #3c

Page #5



9:12 AM
1011512
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

Date

July 2012 through March 2013

Memo Debit
City of Santa-Barbara
Y-T-B Refuse/recycle 1,639.26
Total City of Santa-Barbara 1,638.26
City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores
08/31/2012  Gloves/ear piugs/masks/flag/butterfly valve/inserts/paper towels 2,695.22
Total City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores 2,695.22
CMC Rescug, Inc
11/28/2012  Headlamps-Tecolote tunnel walk 581.53
Total CMC Rescue, Inc 581.53
Coastal Copy, LP
‘ Y-T-D Mtce agmis-copiers main mobile office/board room 1,812.15
Total Coastal Copy, LP 1,812.15
Coastline Equipment Co.
02/19/2013  Submersible pumps 110V (2) 1,171.80
Total Coastline Equipment Co. 1,171.80
COMB-Petty Cash
Y-T-D Misc small materials/supplies/reimb's/fleet vehicle mtce 3,455.76
Total COMB-Pelty Cash 3,455.76
CONTECH Engineered Solutions
08/09/2012  1/3 Deposit on bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 53,684.76
10/04/2012  Final inv-bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 107,870.09
Total CONTECH Engineered Solutions 161,554.85
County of $.B.-P.W, Trans
02/01/2013  Permit-Quiota Crk Xng #7 4,532.95
Total County of 8.B.-P.W. Trans 4,532.95
County of Santa—-Barbara
Y-T-D Clean rubble/mulch/garbage/green waste 483.51
Total County of Santa--Barbara 483.51
County of Santa Barbara
Y-T-D Hazmat waste disposal 851,75
Total County of Santa Barbara 851.75
County of SB
08/08/2012  Quiota Creek Xng#7 Encroachment Permit Fee 20,744.76
Total County of SB 20,744.76
County of SB-P.W. Water Agency
11718/2012  Prop 84 MOU Cost share 1,961.00
Total County of SB 1,961.00
Cox Communications
Y-T-D Business Internet-monthiy 1,755.00
Total Cox Communications 1,755.00
Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air
10/02/2012  AC-server room repair 230.50
Total Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air 230.50
Crop Production Services, inc.
Y-T-D Rodent bait/compost/gopher baskets/ties/pruners/stakes/misc 822.06
Total Crop Production Services, Inc 822.06
Culligan Water
Y-T-D RO System-monthly 249.50
Total Culligan Water 249.50
ftem #3c

Page #6



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013

Date Memo Debit
Dale Francisco
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 1,724.13
Total Dale Francisco 1,724.13
David Baum
Y-T-D Reimb-travel/mileage 1,657.23
Total David Baum 1,657.23
David Flora
Y-T-D Reimb steel toe boots 107.74
Total David Flora 107.74
David Nageotte
Y-T-D Reimb steel toe bootsfinserts/laces 138.88
Total David Flora 138.88
Delt Marketing L.P.
Y-T-D Computers/auto adapters/bay batteries 4,775.87
Total Del Marketing L.P. 4,775.87
Dennis E. Beebe
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 3,673.59
Total Dennis E. Beebe 3,673.59
Department of Public Health
Y-T-D Application fees Grade 2-S King/Grade D3-B Mawry 185.00
Total Department of Public Health 185.00
Draganchuk Alarm Systems
Y-T-D Alarm monitoring 247.50
Total Draganchuk Alarm Systems 247.50
ECHO Communications
Y-T-D Answering service-monthly 508.16
Total ECHO Communications 508.16
Electronic Data Solutions
03/22/2013  Support Now Annual Technical support- 1 yr 217.63
Total Electronic Data Solutions 217.63
Employment Development Dept.
02/18/2013  Unemployment (JG) 76.72
Total Employment Development Dept. 76.72
Environmental Systems Research Inst.
1112712012 Arcinfo/ArcGIS/Arcview 1/11/13-1/10/14 5,836.39
Total Environmental Systems Research inst. 5,836.39
Famcon Pipe & Supply
07/26/2012  Clamps/couplers-SP Rd repair 703.61
08/03/2012  Steel blind flanges/companion/thread 4,520.07
09/01/2012 10" 501 gaskets 207.48
09/06/2012  Adjustable pipe support/gasket/flanges/steel spool 663.74
10/02/2012  Flanges/valve box/gaskets/nuts/bolts 1,762.79
11/07/2012  Stargrip restraint kit 353.93
03/08/2013  Vita-D-Chlor (chlorine) tablets 624.24
Total Famcon Pipe & Supply 8,835.86
Farwest Corrosion Control Co.
10/31/2012  Promag condenser anode/mounting kit 847.59
Total Farwest Corrosion Control Co. 847.59
Federal Express
Y-T-D Mailings 369.30
Total Federal Express 369.30
ltem #3¢

Page #7



912 AM

101512 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013
Date Memo Debit

Fence Factory

10/16/2012  Tubing 149.34

11/01/2012  Ballards to protect GWD chlorination line 196.13
Total Fence Factory 345.47
Forestry Suppliers, Inc.

10/12/2012  Rain gauge/water proof paper 190.68
Total Foresiry Suppliers, Inc. 190.69
Frazee Paint

11/15/2012  Structure mtce supp-paint/brushes/pails/rags/misc 270.26
Total Frazee Paint 270.26
Fugro Consultants, Inc.

10/04/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Jul-Sep 2,802.50

11/02/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Oct 5,473.756
Total Fugro Consultants, inc. 8,376.25
GE Capital

Y-T-D Lease agmis-copiers 5,521.56

Total GE Capital 5,521.56

Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC

Y-T-D Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP 3,822.00
Total Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC

3,822.00
Goleta Building Materials, inc.
07/06/2012  Legend wall cap 51.36
08/23/2012  Crushed blend gravel 193.95
08/04/2012  Silt fence wistakes 353.12
Total Goleta Building Materials, Inc. 598.43
Grainger
10/01/2012  Fixed ladder-Lauro inflow vault/slip on cross 598.10
11/01/2012  Elbow/socket tees/pipe/grd rail 1,333.94
01/26/2013  Flow control valve/round sling 144.63
01/31/2013  Round sling 49.84
Total Grainger 2,126.51
Graybar Electric Company, inc.
07/16/2012  Conduit/couplings/elbow/sealant/cable 66.03
08/14/2012  Insulated cablefheadlight (tool)/cable/coil 63.25
09/13/2012  Screwdriver set/fluke acv detector (sml tools) 68.09
12/31/2012 NP blower materials/supplies 3,061.69
Total Graybar Electric Company, Inc. 3,259.06
Harrison Hardware
Y-T-D Zip ties/stakes/fencing-Oak Trees 335.95
Total Harrison Hardware 335.95
HDR Engineering, Inc.
Y-T-D independent structural calcs-bridge-Quiota Crk xng 7 8,194.26
Y-T-D BP/FMP implementation and tech support 779.27
Y-T-D El Jaro San Julian O&M technical 3,504.30
Y-T-D Quiota Crk xng 6 O&M technical 4,917.40
Y-T-D Quiota Crk fish psg design support 37,215.53
Y-T-D Engineering oversight and final design 14,999.38
Total HDR Engineering, Inc. 69,610.14
Home Depot Credit Services
Y-T-D Misc smi tools/rebar/stakes/ADA mat/concrete mix/shelving/wire 4,357.71
Total Home Depot Credit Services 4,357.714

Item #3c
‘Page #8



9:12 AM
1015112
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through March 2013

Date Memo Debit
Hydrex Pest Control Co.
Y-T-D Ant/pest contro! 972.00
Total Hydrex Pest Control Co. 972.00
Industrial Networking Solutions
03/12/2013 2 AirLink modems w/cables-lightning arrestor-set up (SCADA) 1,495.84
Total industriai Networking Solutions 1,495.84
fraj Vatankhah
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego)/hotel/parking/meals/misc exp 731.09
11/30/2012  Reimb-steel toe boots 121.22
Total Iraj Vatankhah 852.31
J&C Services
Y-T-D Cleaning services-monthly 5,400.00
Total J&C Services 5,400.00
Joe Gonzalez Welding
09/17/2012  Weld flange to pipe 95.00
Total Joe Gonzalez Welding 95.00
Joshua Smith
Y-T-D Reimb-Grade D2 exam & certification 145.00
Totat Joshua Smith 145.00
Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting
Y-T-D Arborist services-Oak Tree Program/Quiota Crk Xng 7 17,550.00
Total Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting 17,550.00
Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts
07/10/2012  Ballftrailer mounts 107.72
Total Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts 107.72
Laser Cartridge Co.
Y-T-D Cariridge recharges 617.18
Total Laser Cartridge Co. 617.18
Lash Construction, Inc.
Y-T-D Base-Lauro yard/Toro Canyon job 289.23
Total Lash Construction, Inc. 289.23
Lauren W. Hanson
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 3,072.38
Total Lauren W. Hanson 3,072.38
Macro Automatics Corporation
01/14/2013  Boundary meter RTU/COMM upgrade (SCADA remote system ability) 5,854.76
Total Macro Automatics Corporation 5,854.76
Manzanita Nursery :
11/07/2012  Oaks/Sycamores/Maples/Alders 1,192.93
Total Manzanita Nursery 1,192.93
Mapl.ogic Corporation
09/30/2012  Maplogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 10/9/12-9/8/13 250.00
Total Mapl.ogic Corporation 250.00
MarBorg Industries
Y-T-D Portable toilets-outlying stations/green waste 4,034.35
Total MarBorg Industries 4,034.35
MarVac Electronics
08/14/2012  USB's/test kitffuses for volt meter~SCADA/core solder/misc 222.91
Total MarVac Electronics 222.91
ftem #3c

Page #9



912 AM

1015112 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013
Date Memo Debit
Matthew Roberts
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 431.11
Total Matthew Roberts 431.11
Megan Emami
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego)/hotel/parking/meals 2,086.08
08/31/2012  Reimb-APWA conf travel/parking 82.62
Total Megan Emami 2,168.70
MGB Industrial Supply
02/27/2013  Paris for pesticide spray rig 64.82
Total MGB Industrial Supply 64.82
Mid-State Concrete Products
11/15/2012  Slab cover access hatch 2,214.26
Total Mid-State Concrete Products 2,214.26
Milpas Rental
Y-T-D Various equipment rental 84.83
Total Milpas Rental 84.83
Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP
Y-T-D General/Septic sys/Elevator/MURRP/Ocean View HOA/CDHP 51,655.40
Y-T-D Brown/Salentine 13,984.00
Y-T-D Personnel matters 19,826.00
Y-T-D General/Fournier/Oak tree 5,865.00
Y-T-D Quiota Creek 5,497.00
Total Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP 96,827.40
Nargan Fire & Safety, Inc.
Y-T-D Fire extinguisher annual service/parts 340.88
Total Nargan Fire & Safety, Inc. 349.88
Nextel Communications
Y-T-D Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call 4,939.32
Total Nextel Communications 4,939.32
Northern Safety Co. Inc.
Y-T-D Safety vests/hardhats/ppe gown/lockout-tagout safety kit 292.88
Total Northern Safety Co. Inc. 292.88
Northwest Hydraulic Consultants
Y-T-D Post project reporting/support 1,587.09
Total Northwest Hydraulic Consultants 1,587.09
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.
‘ Y-T-D Wiper blades/floor mats/oilfpumploil purmper 258.32
Total O'Reiily Automotive, inc. 258.32
QOrchard Commercial Services
07/05/2012  Conduit for Lauro yard PLC/misc materials/supplies 59.62
08/24/2012  Tools for Oak Tree program/misc materials/supplies 312.56
10/24/2012  Boockcase braces/ADA bookcase braces 124.07
11/15/2012  Paint suppliesftool 255.55
12/3112012  Tunnel walk supplies/zipties-oaks/bookshelf brackets 107.01
01/31/2012  Small tools/structure mice supp/keys 123.19
03/31/2012  Wet-dry vac/hoses/buckets/sprayer parts/door anchors/shackles 275.76
Total Qrchard Commercial Services 1,257.76
QS Systems, inc.
07/03/2012  Stream count dry suit repair 196.34
Total OS Systems, Inc. 196.34
ltem #3c

Page #10



%12 AM

comb2
10/1512
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013
Date Memo Debit
Pacific Auto Body
10/05/2012  Siiverado-tailgate repair 530,22
Total Pacific Auto Body 530.22
Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube
11/01/2012 2009 Ford F-150 oil change/service 72.61
11/11/2012  Highlander oil change/service 42.23
Total Pacific Auto Body 114.84
Pacific Materials Laboratory
Y-T-D Geotechnical Engineer site visit 372.00
Total Pacific Materials Laboratory 372.00
Parameters Custom Framing
10/10/2012  Frames-field crew certificates 107.75
Total Parameters Custom Framing 107.75
Paychey, Inc.
Y-T-D Payrolis/taxes/quarter deliveries 3,165.05
Total Paychex, Inc. 3,165.05
Permacolor, Inc.
Y-T-D Paint-spools/pipe 8§32.91
Total Permacolor, inc. 832.91
Peter Lapidus Construction, inc.
09/26/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress invit1 226,848.60
09/26/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress invi#1 11,939.40
10/24/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng 7-progress invi#2 8,853.32
10/24/2012  Quiota Crk xng 7-progress invi#2 168,212.98
11/28/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress invif3 117,815.20
11/28/2012  Retention-Quicta Crk xng7-progress invi#3 6,200.80
1211212012 Quiota Crk xng 7-Change Order #2 7,796.47
02/15/2013  Quiota Crk xng 7-Change Order #2 5,301.17
Total Peter Lapidus Construction, inc. 552,967.94
PG&E
Y-T-D NP/Tecolote tunne! 2,870.26
Total PG&E 2,870.26
Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL
Y-T-D Postage meter lease 1,800.41
Total Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL 1,800.41
Powell Garage
08/01/2012  Service-'08 Rangers #124/#123/Ford F150 1,0567.87
08/28/2012  Battery/diagnosed charged system-Silverado 178.18
10/29/2012  Tailgate/window repair-Colorado 340.81
01/14/2013  Oilffilter/wiper blades/service-Explorer 245.95
Total Powell Garage 1,822.81
Praxair Distribution, Inc
Y-T-D Cylinder rental-acetylene for welder 655.87
Total Praxair Distribution, Inc 655.87
Premiere Global Services
Y-T-D Conf. calls Jul-Nov 505.72
Total Premiere Global Services 505.72
Prober Land Surveying
02/20/2013  Quiota Crk Survey 3,850.00
Total Prober Land Surveying 3,950.00

ltem #3c
Page #11



9:12 AM
10115112
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

Date

July 2012 through March 2013

Memo Debit
Prudential Overall Supply
Y-T-D Mats-monthly 1,050.91
Total Prudential Overall Supply 1,050,91
Quinn Company
‘ Y-T-D Backhoe/generator service 3,023.65
Total Quinn Company 3,023.65
Rauch Communication Consultants, inc.
01/31/2013  Website mtce 82.50
Total Rauch Communication Consultants, inc. 82.50
Republic Elevator Co.
Y-T-D Scheduled mice-NP elevator-monthly and service calls 4,958.58
Total Republic Elevator Co. 4,958.58
Reserve Account
07/31/2012  Postage refill 800.00
Total Reserve Account 800.00
RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc.
08/17/2012  Furnish cut pipe-Carp Res line wash project 114.19
09/05/2012  Cut and thread steel pipe-Carp res wash line project 25.40
Total RJ Carroll & Sons, inc. 139.59
Robert R, Lieberknecht
Y-T-D Meeting feel/mileage 1,149.70
Total Robert R. Lieberknecht 1,149.70
Salmonid Restoration Federation
12/03/2012 2013 SRF Conference Sponsorship 1,000.00
Tatal Salmonid Restoration Federation 1,000.00
Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine
10/30/2012  Pre-employment physical-BJ (seasonal) 208.00
Total Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine 209.00
Santa Barbara Police Department
02/04/2013  Renewal-Security Alarm (annual) 40.00
Total Santa Barbara Police Department 40.00
Santa Barbara Sand & Topsoil Corp.
11/05/2012  Gravel-MURRP 682.45
Total Santa Barbara Sand & Topsoil Corp. 682.45
Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1
Y-T-D BO/FMP Implementation/Technical support 4,883.05
Y-T-D SYR Hydrology support 4,852.10
Y-T-D RiverWare 1,196.53
Total Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. 1D#1 ‘ 10,931.68
SB Home Improvement Center
07/16/2012  Hardware for handrail-Lauro yard 14.35
09/18/2012  Clamps/lumber/pipe wrap 133.71
10/01/2012  Fencing hardware/posts 131.49
12/31/2012  Adapters/struct mice supp/SCADA mat/Tunnel walk supp/ADA ramp 182.49
01/31/2013  Misc small {ools 26.98
02/28/2013  Structure mtce supp/bldg flood lights 38.83
03/31/2013  Threshold for board room bathroom 23.75
Total 8B Home Improvement Center 551.60
SBHRA Treasurer
Y-T-D Membership dues 1/13-12/13- (JGingras) 145.00
Total SBHRA Treasurer 145.00
item #3c

Page #12°



912 AM
1011812 comb2

Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013

Date Memo Debit

Scott Engblom
08/20/2012 Brass hose wishutoff for water {railer

12.92
08/20/2012  Oak Tree prog supp-stakes/fence/hoses/poles/deer netting 619.31
10/04/2012  Bulb-batlery-frog survey'sfrefreshments for QC bridge instali/misc 54.60
1213172013  Fastenerslyardstick-river studies supplies/planner 50.07
Total Scott Engblom T 73690
Scott Volan
08/31/2012  Snorkel gloves/aluminum labels/tags 72.53
10/31/2012  Aluminum yardstick/refreshments-const. crew/zipties for fencing 73.72
Total Scott Volan 146.25
Secorp Industries
01/01/2013  Tunnel walk rescue personnel 8,232.92
Total Secorp Industries 8,232.92
Sherwin Williams Co.
Y-T-D Paint materials/supplies 31747
Total Sherwin Williams Co. 317.47
SHRM
Y-T-D Membership fee (annuat) 180.00
Total SHRM 180.00
Smarden-Hatcher Co.
08/09/2012  Gavl nipple/elbow/union 292,17
Total Smarden-Hatcher Co. 292.17
Smitty's Towing
09/19/2012  Towing charges veh#116 '00b Chev 50.00
Total Smitty's Towing 50.00
Southern California Edison
Y-T-D Main ofc/outlying stations 14,080.08
Total Southern California Edison 14,080,08
Spatial Wave
Y-T-D Field Mapplet Software mice 4,500.00
Total Spatial Wave 4,500.00
Specialty Tool, LTD
Y-T-D Misc tools/materials/supplies 212.14
Total Specialty Tool, LTD 21214
Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc.
Y-T-D Office supplies 3,905.84
Total Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. 3,905.84
Stetson Engineers, Inc.
Y-T-D Riverware 2,430.85
Total Stetson Engineers, Inc. 2,430.85
Sun Coast Rentals
Y-T-D Various equipment rental 714.94
Total Sun Coast Rentals 714.94
SWRCRB Fees
10/23/2012  Annual fee-waste discharge requirement 7/1/12-6/30/13 1,943.00
Total SWRCB Fees 1,843.00
TechnoFlo Systems
09/06/2012 27" FPI 394L Multi-mag meter (Boundary meter) 15,143.48
Total TechnoFlo Systems 15,143.48
The Gas Company
07/25/2012  Gas-main office 221.25

Total The Gas Company

ltem #3c 921,95
Page #13



9112 AM

10115112 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through March 2013
Date Memo Debit
The Wharf
12/02/2012  Safety boots 160.82
Total The Wharf 160.82
Tierra Contracting, inc.
09/26/2012  Asphalt repair-ADA ramp 2,000.00
Total Tierra Contracting, Inc. 2,000.00
Tim Robinson
Y-T-D Reimb-Hotelimeals/parking-ESRI confiOak tree mat/supp/SRF conf 2,078.75
Total Tim Robinson 2,079.75
Titan industrial & Safety Supply, Inc.
12/17/2012  Calibration canisters {gas monitors) 345.61
Total Titan Industrial & Safety Supply, Inc. 345.61
Tri-Co Reprographics
08/03/2012  Copies-Quiota Crk xng#7/digital scans 114.00
Total Tri-Co Reprographics " 114.00
Tri-County Locksmiths, inc
10/22/2012  Rekey cylinder/lock body 90.60
Total Tri-County Locksmiths, inc 90.60
Underground Service Alert of So. Calif.
Y-T-D New ticket charges 621.00
Total Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 621.00
United States Geological Survey
Y-T-D Stream gauge Qrily billing 55,612.50
Total United States Geological Survey 55,612.50
UPs
Y-T-D Shipping 69.65
Total UPS 69.65
Verizon California
Y-T-D Main ofc/NP/Ortega/Carp/SCADA 8,489.24
Total Verizon California 8,489.24
Verizon Wireless
Y-1-D Cellular-Ops/GM/Field/Modems 3,751.52
Total Verizon Wireless 3,751.52
W. Douglas Morgan
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 3,201.13
Total W. Douglas Morgan 3,201.13
Western Welding
10/01/2012  Pipe 15.07
Total Western Welding 15.07
Wildtlife Supply Company
02/15/2013  Tubing assembly for water sampler 72.30
Total Wildlife Supply Company 72.30.
Wright Express Fleet Services
Y-T-D Fleet fuel/cards 20,861.84
Total Wright Express Fleet Services 20,861.84
TOTAL

2,547,070.38

item #3c
Page #14



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: April 22, 2013
Submitted by: ;| Tim Robinson

. Approved by: : Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: California Department of Fish and Wildlife Agreement Regarding Sharing Data

SUMMARY:

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) have deployed a DIDSON camera to observe
steelhead migration through lower Salsipuedes Creek just downstream of our long-term trapping location.
DIDSON technology captures video that can record fish migration during most flows even when the water
is turbid. Our conventional trapping method does not permit trapping during high flow events with stream
discharge greater than 85 cubic feet per second at the Salsipuedes Creek trapping site. An agreement
has been drafted, Exhibit A, that provides for collectively learning about the DIDSON technology and data

sharing between the two organizations. This agreement outlines the terms and conditions of that
collaboration.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There will be no financial impact as staff will absorb this collaboration into our ongoing regular monitoring
effort of migrating steelhead.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

The agreement has been reviewed by COMB’s and CDFW’s legal counsels.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The collaboration has been reviewed and approved by the COMB Board Fisheries Committee and the
Advocacy Group and has been forwarded to the Board with a recommendation fo approve.

RECOMMENDATION:

The COMB Board approves the agreement as drafted and authorizes the COMB Board President to sign
the agreement.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Letter agreement between CDFW and COMB regarding sharing data and knowledge for monitoring
steelhead migration in lower Salsipuedes Creek.

ltem #4
Page#l. ...




CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, California 93105-2017
Telephone (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825

April 15,2013

Edmund J. Pert

Regional Manager

California Department of Fish and Wildlife
3883 Ruffin Road

San Diego, CA 92123

Dear Mr. Pert,

On behalf of the Board of Directors for the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board, |
want to express our appreciation and support for the forthcoming collaborative effort to
monitor steelhead migration within lower Salsipuedes Creek. Between COMB’s standing
migrant trapping operation and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife’s (CDFW)
operation of its newly installed DIDSON monitoring camera, we are looking forward to

furthering our collective knowledge of juvenile and adult steethead migration within
Salsipuedes Creek.

Our Fisheries Division manager, Tim Robinson, will work closely with you and your staff
on the paired monitoring effort. Our understanding of this joint effort is as follows:

Monitoring: Assure that 1) COMB migrant traps are deployed at the same time as the
DIDSON camera, and 2) COMB and CDFW provide adequate field staffing for their
monitoring efforts; i.e., operation, trap and camera adjustments, and safety of
personnel and equipment. The parties will share all data collected and collaborate on

the operational aspects of data collection to ensure that the information collected is
accurate.

Data sharing: COMB staff will verbally inform CDFW staff upon capture of any
steelhead/rainbow trout and will post online weekly the trapping log (date, time, size,
migration direction, and observational notes). Online postings are for the benefit of
CDFW and COMB and its member agencies only; any use by or distribution of the
data to any third party shall not occur unless required by law.

Technology Transfer: CDFW staff will train and share knowledge with COMB staff
regarding the DIDSON system.

It is understood that this effort will be for three monitoring seasons; i.e., the 2013-2015
monitoring seasons. Each agency shall bear its own costs and responsibility for its efforts.

ltem #4
Page #2



To the extent provided by law, including but not limited to the California Tort Claims Act
(Government Code section 810 et seq.): (a) the CDFW shall be liable for any injury to
person or property arising from any negligent acts or omissions of its employees, agents or
representatives; and (b) COMB shall be liable for any injury to person or property arising
from any negligent acts or omissions of its employees, agents or representatives.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, either COMB or CDFW may terminate this arrangement at
any time effective upon notice to the other agency.

If your understanding of this arrangement is consistent with the above terms, please sign
below and return a copy to the COMB office.

We look forward to a productive, collaborative, and informative migration monitoring
effort ahead.

Sincerely,

Lauren Hanson
COMB Board President

Timothy H. Robinson, Ph. D.
Fisheries Division Manager

Agreed to by Edmund J. Pert, CDFW: Date:

Item #4
Page #3



Mission Statement:

“To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of life in our communities.”

April 22, 2013

Interim General Manager Report

FY 2013/14 Draft Budget Development

The FY 2013/14 Draft Budget has been developed and presented to the Member Unit General Managers
during a meeting held on Thursday, April 18, 2013. After consideration and input by the General
Managers, the Draft Budget will be presented to the Administrative Committee for their review before
coming fo the Board for approval. The Administrative Committee meeting is planned for early May 2013.

Unexpended Assessments FYE 2012 Distributed

Checks have been issued to all Cachuma Project Member Units stemming from the reconciliation of FY
2012 Unexpended Assessments. The unexpended funds were primarily atiributed to the fisheries
division assessments for that fiscal year which were not expended. The total amount of unexpended
funds distributed proportionately back to the Member Units was a little over $120,000.

USBR Inspection Reports

The results of the Tecolote Tunnel inspection performed by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
(Reclamation) in December 2012 are slated to be delivered in report form sometime during the month of
June 2013, COMB is also awaiting the Comprehensive Facilities Review (CFR) report concerning Lauro,
Gien Anne, Ortega and Carpinteria Dams as well as additional facility structures that were visited during
the CFR inspection that took place in February 2013. Reclamation has stated that these reports will be
distributed in June 2013. Following this report is a comprehensive list of outstanding maintenance and
infrastructure improvement items stemming from previous and recent USBR inspection reports.

Boundary Meter Calibration Inquiry

The Boundary Meter is an insertion type magnetic flow meter which does not require calibration.
Magnetic flowmeters use Faraday's Law of Electromagnetic Induction to determine the flow of liquid in a
pipe. In a magnetic flowmeter, a magnetic field is generated and channeled into the liquid flowing through
the pipe. The flow of a conductive liquid through the magnetic field will cause a voltage signal to be
sensed by electrodes located on the flow tube walls. When the fluid moves faster, more voltage is
generated. The voltage generated is proportional to the movement of the flowing fiquid. The electronic
transmitter processes the voltage signal to determine liquid flow. In contrast with many other flowmeter
technologies, magnetic flowmeter technology produces signals that are linear with flow. As such, the
turndown associated with magnetic flowmeters can approach 20:1 or better without sacrificing accuracy.

USBR Functional Emergency Exercise lenfatively scheduled for June § 2013

The USBR will be performing a functional emergency exercise tentatively planned for Wednesday, June
5, 2013 at COMB and possibly the County OES office. This tabletop exercise will most likely include a
scenario that contains an earthquake event with a large magnitude. A collaborative planning effort from

various agencies including the County of Santa Barbara and the USBR is in process. The COMB
Directors are invited to attend and observe.

item #6
Page #1



Interim General Manager Report
April 22, 2013
Page 2

Field Mapplet Launched

Field Mapplet software utilizes COMB's Geographic Information Systems to generate the location of Dig
Alert lookups near the SCC. The Field Mapplet interface is housed on toughbook laptops that can be
taken into the field and utilized to look up and log maintenance data for each appurtenance structure.
Field Mapplet tracks maintenance performed, supplies used, and time spent on each structure in the
system. COMB has completed the expansion of the GIS database and our software supplier, Spatial
Wave, launched the initial software product last Tuesday. The product is up and running and will provide

a detailed database for all ongoing maintenance performed within the Cachuma Project conveyance
system.

Respectfully Submitted,
Janet Gingras
interim General Manager

City of Santa Barbara « Goleta Wait@r District » Montecito Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
Interim General Manager / Secretary of the Board, Janet L. Gingras, M.B.A. ltem #6

Page #2



ltem #6
Page #3

suoePUAWUIOIDY £ Asoaied i

suopepudwuIoday 7 Aoddied
suopepuawiwioday 1 Aodae)

— 9107 1 -1 Wolshs uonelt Auyst 8.., u‘.:buuoh& DIe3J3 JAULNY U DuNTeIRdILID) ID1EM PUE SIBAS] Hd Supnsesul Jo} ainpaaosd apnjoul 01 405 ajepdni 5007 _
IINNAL 3010038
Y102 305 9L} 0% UORIAUGD ZJf 1301044 |9, 01JED J3 94} 0) Paiefa) UC|IRuIojuL IE YUM ¥OB BPiAdid 10T
YI0Z D495 2 €15 3¢ PAIEI0| 105 AU} OF LORIIULIOD 1DIEA |[BM DU OF Palejiu UORBWIOJUL B YUM HOE apirold 102
IRy bI07 : 00+GZL £16 1€ SOA[RA DY) O Pa1e|dI UOHEBULIGHUI |}@ L3I YOF dPIA0Id | 7102
OMAT 0} Uoliepuawiwody : 174 INOING GAAAD YIRD UC 1D3udALd mojjdeg 2 |jelsul 7102
SR PI0T ZGYE07 TIG 1¢ PojEas) ;ImBNIIs 4Ie)s D0UNS,, WAA My 4adQ By JO disioumo BUIRISg zI0Z
TN vioz SoINIONILS DY) JUIEAD) PUE OL+SYLT BIS 1€ POIEIO) DA|RA JjO-MOJg dY1 JO T[PUTY PUE 3AfeA Tadid st UO UOISO1I0D I} SAOWBY 107
20098 [34+74 SOANISNAS oY1 Juiedal pue OP+EZE. T3S 12 PRIEJ0| JAfRA J10-MO|E UL JO DjpuRy pue sajea ‘odid 93 UO UCISOLICD SUI BAOUIRY Z10Z
PI0T .mmﬁS e u__.:S a1 oy Asyua pazpoineun JupadId 0} 3jneA DU 0IUO WSIURYDIBW Buridol  jleisul 1002
©000'1S " 5102 OO+EZ ©3S 18 2MOTIIS JUIA 12 D41 L0 SUDIIDS YSBLLE DM MBU [jeistt Jo Sjedoy 0102
— vroz _uonae vjenidordde axu) pue UDHES (0AU0D 293150 32 UDRRIARD JO IIIN0S WA vooz
INANDD 1SY0D HANOS
H0>>>U oy oamvcwEE Y et je)ojew ap; o_uwv yoenes/appe; Jouxa e uw;oww;u,n:.ﬁ:n&u =010
GMAD O} co:nvcuEESox €102 EEUESIEY uc.vs:n JIOAIDSAI YoRa ACGE SIS ABU fjaIsu 010z -
T YIoe eresndie) @ dOS Aepdn 2002
00T 10T Qm o3 vvn ‘52 Uigum ucwEx:EEu Emv uo pamole wn o :o:ﬁwm? umEs g1 ‘urid sdeaspue; Juswaidus pue dopasq 1002
GMAD O} LOfIepUILILIOIRY e €102 Juns soppe} 24n3PueIY vO0T
TGMAD O} UOREPUAILILIOIaY £10Z 21MINNS 19jUY >m3:aw Teau yiemIea 18 SIUDWRINDAL STIal ARjem Yaed Je papiscid Suinydy aansul 00T
WY VINILINIEYD
ﬂ‘ . T OMIN O co.,.mﬁnuEEcuo«_ ¢ - £10C Huipjing JOAIDSIL UL 38 GDUBNHUD YOS dA0qR Ry Jopsaa mau @ ._mﬁc__ 010z _
i TUoneweday O} SUDISIAD) puds| - Y10z Wieg e89L0 @ dOS I51N0H] 000 i
WVQ vO3IH0
y T " Toosg 10T en.a _me WS vo S35L1INS JOLIDIXD 39Mm U0 dtim osuep Aidde pue Ap ueainy] 0102 i
O eLIRjIaY O3 SUCISIAGS PUaS _ IR P10z T J{oAs53Y pue Weg 01neY J0j dOS vag:_ E 00T - L
WYQ O8Ny
TGO 01 UONEpUBIIWIOIoY] €102 INOUIN L BULY US(D BYT 18 UCHEIS ses DA JOLIDIXD 21Gis5a08 pue diqeyuap) Ajisea ue [jeisuy zi0t"
QMG 03 UONEPUAWILOITH 10z INoUIN], SULY UapD 3¢ WalsAs Lo UoRRULOIYY vmﬂoaxw 20191X0 Y3 Jo uoRedipou oE 30} V005 01 sued Jiwigns pue asedaddy’ 2102
UOREWEJIDY O} SUDISIADL v:.om 4174 wep auuy UI[D J0} JOS ISINDY 2002
FNNY NIID
0956 €107 Fuidey oAo9]301 Yalm mojjoA 1yBhiq pojured spaejjog adid [p2ls Op 3[NPAIS 21 ,8Y X Jajpuelp 9 Uil ‘4oea (Z) OAN JO Uit HEIsY) 2T T4
To0z5 - V107 . 300094 vcm BANPBNAIS _wton_ YHON ec« j0 k_oo: WoI0q o W6J3-piioIos oy U0 J9[IN0 paduel) puljq 9 dul O UOIS0.I00 UEd[D} 2107
T £10Z JOIEmaE DAfEA JO1IUDD MO} DY) JO JaADD Bupieag Buissiu ays avejdoy U rnor
102 BAJEA [0JIU0D MO} 2L} BAOGR 3@:2 Fuyao oy} jo uoneniead Jul Bua jeoiury I0/pue [eINIONIIS € J0) 3pIACId| 7107
T gmm ; Y10z Funeod aA135101d LUOISOLOD tepdosdde Y 1eadds pue aul ssedAq pjo U s1joq pue aBuey} pulq ‘1PRR0 5 Wl UOIS0II0D UL zi02
102 ue3s pue pued ay3 punose papoLod Ajpeg st Yoium “anjen ssedAq p.a1ed prend aup 1o} uejd Jowdde|ddl B dPIAOK B4 (74
0058 €107 " OA(EA 9328 PIENS PUE GAA [0AUO2 MO} |£1I0d YLON D43 JO 53IBUIAS POPALIGI iatio pue sijoq ueap|- 7102
00ES Y102 Jempeay sdeuisp a4l 1 Pajesc) JaRno alieyasip ‘Juind dwns [€3104 YION aut Jo Uohipuad apesd-gns ay3 3323 z10Z
TYLH0d HIHON
SINIWWNOD 1503 "153 NOLATdINGD NO1LdIYDS3a 31va
183 NOLLVAN3IWINODIY
¥asn

IDONVNILNIVIA 8 NOLLYHIdO



suolEpUSUNLOTdY € Aso8aie])
sudilepuaIuIcIsy g Atodase)

SuoitepUIUILDIRY T Alodaie)

ftem #6
Page #4

aN393T

000'00E$ Paed OU+SEE PUR 0O+0ST 8IS UdaMIaq ' 500z
mco:ao uonednsaau) uoljesonsIag 2119009 jBuLny 230[0991, @ﬁ U pojuasasd SPOIBW DY) YUM JUDIsisuod wesloud e Juswa|dw) pue vejd
000°'SLS 10z Jaquieys o1ed uj seale paisni Juied pue ‘dor|das J0 Uiedas ‘uedp “130dsu) "3jeys ajed jooidiaiem 03 SUOJS INLiIUD) 6661
TINNNL ukO..Ouwk
LEOCTS GOF8Z £35 38 24MaNnJ)s JURA e uado B4 Jo 90e}Ns JO0LAIX 38029 PURUER) | i S 0T0T

T O00SZTS . _mccnkm_u.cogm wco_m :«an wmnsﬁv Bupooiq aisem mcﬂunn I0jiNS 10 U0J] pUE SSOUDP |EJBUILLIC WNIDJED J|B PAOWIAY |5 T OT0T
000'05$ BS+OGE €15 12 PA)EI0] INOWING Y2 PNASUOIAY | 2107
198'81$ B 41474 S2N1NII5 oY) Juledal pue ‘ZO+ZSE RIS 1€ DAEA JHE SU) JO Djpuey pue JARA “adid 2L} UO LOISCLIOD BY3 PACWIY 2102
orT'oTs S10¢-£102 ZO+DZ €15 V€ 39PN0 B01d SBIEYISIG FAEA JO-MO|g BU3 JO SPUD BYT U0 BAIBA 3oNP J0 "IAjeA deyj ‘UdIDS B jleisy| 2107
000°0vS 10T [UUN L PIaLJAYS By DPISUL SIUIO] JELIOW DIen|eAZ|: 1002
000'5L% U0 WOIS0)3 40 oBeilep 93315400 Aue Jledas ‘OS+ETE VLS Buiss0I3 §23.0 Bl 32 DS 3y} BuISEIUS BIBI0U03 A pUNoJE Wolj uonevdan Jespd 2002

000°0SES 8102 yoeas ity Ul SAARA JIE PUE S350 MO|Y je 9dejday Y007
000'SYS STOC uon39s "dieY) 13 EIDIOD) U} jjem [ed1e} 03 adue)] puljq wios Sudid jyoaxes [rIo1R) PISNUN JjE 12023) pue sHeday 00T
-~ pT0T T pua asam B Eo: .w:c: 1. piot; ,.wcw cm:o:z u_:vccu 34§31 40 JoNRL mﬁ wo cozuunmc. cuus B 30npuUod|: 1007

000°0ES

uE.zg._ se ESgw :o;ﬂzcg U0 1iNpUO3 5110/ 121370 313 3pisul suioddns pue 1onp Jie padewep pue papoiod aoeidayf:

LDI0T

T [PUUNY BnoJUy 983 E0| JONEM S1TIADIR O} |2UUNI INpUOD apIsul sojoy daam elsy|

#0T0T

000°0tS ; 5102 tauuny odne uu.mc_ .....,.uos ﬁ::: n:m mtoansa 2010 2151900 943 JO UDIIEN|EAD [EDIUBLIIW JO/pUE [RINTINIIS 333}dWI0D BY) JO) Apincld 7107
" uopewep3y ol Bodas paiejdwiod puss 000°0ES ST0Z toa“.: Bm.ocvm PuUE 2I0UIES O3RIA 1M 201d (9315 b5 JO J013I) adsu| 0107
- o T 000018 vroz 2aeyEa) |10 3uaAsId O Saul| Jl|neIpAY Xay UYL | [e}1:74
000°02% 510T 1RPUO3 $H0M 131300 OJUO0 Bulialua Woyj Jatem do1s O3 sj{em SHIOM 1[N0 Dpisu; syoeId Bupyes] o3ul In0sd Ajdde pue uespi’ 0102

Wya osnvl
Z10C

| snjedal JOIEAD[D J3YE pajenjend

2n3onns _o‘::oo jeviod YIoN o& 0 100y IaMOf DY} ho duns ujp sy Emum\m _o:con. t:m aEaa duins bceum e ._EE. v:n vvso.&

6 ian
WINOd HIHON
SINIWIANOD 1500 "1s3 NOLLITdINGD NOILAIMIS3a Jiva
"153 NOLLYONIWINOD3Y
Hgsn

SINIWINOYAINI FUNLINYLSVHANI



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date:

April 22, 2013

Submitted by:

Tim Robinson and Scott
Volan

Approved by:

Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

COMB staff is taking advantage of an increase in seasonal availability this spring, mainly due tc a
reduction in fisheries activities since migrant frapping is not occurring in WY2013. Cage maintenance,
weeding, and mulching continue for the Year 3 and Year 4 oak trees located at the Bradbury Dam site.
Cage maintenance and weeding also continues for the Year 5 oak trees at the Bradbury Dam site. A
complete list of maintenance tasks since July of 2012 is provided in Table 1. The total amount of water
used from Lake Cachuma to water oak trees since July is provided in Table 2, which has remained
unchanged since the last watering event in October of 2012. Table 3 shows the number of staff hours and
personnel cost to date, and Table 4 shows material, supplies, and fuel expenses to date. The bottom of
Table 4 reflects the total expenses (labor, material, and supplies) of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree

Restoration Program incurred to date.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.

D ekVesrClass oo COMPletedTatks » o
; L julypn Aupust2012 September2012 ©  October2012 | November2012 ! December2012 | January2013 © February2013 ¢ March 2083 Aprlo3 !
| YearfOaks {2010-2013) | Siteinspection | Mulched Imigated . Irrigated - Cage maintenance |
: [ Imigated © lmigated  Teg replacement | - Pruning

; Weedwhacked | Cage maintenance |

: Hand weeded
; ! i lnventoried N 3
| Year5 Oaks (2009-2010) ! Site inspection = Mulched Irrigated Irrigated o ) - | Cage maintenance | Cage maintenance
lmigated | migated i inventoried | N : : ! . Hand weeded
:  Waed whacked ; _Hand weeded ‘ ‘ :
[ Year4Oaks (2008-2009)  Site inspection | _Mulch delivered Irigated Iventoried | i " Cage maintenance | Cage maintenance  Cage maintenance
| lrigated*  © Imigated® inventoried  :  Mulched | Pning ' Handweeded ' Hangweeded
Lo Weedwhatked | . Mulched Mulched
{ Year3 Oaks (2007-2008) | Site inspect Imigsted . Inventoried i Cage maintenance | Cage maintenance | Cage maintenance
\rrigated® i inventoried Mulched Pruning Handweeded | Handweeded
iweedwhacked| : Mulched Mulched |
 Year20aks {2006-2007) | Site inspection | Cage maintenance : Cage maintenance : _ Inventoried |  Inventoried £CagemaintenanceECagemaintenance§ : §
o Weedwhatked | lrigated® [ Coge malntenance Cage maintenance . Pruning | Pruming ... I
! Year1 Oaks (2005-2006) | Site ingpection ; Cage maintenante | Cage maintenance | lnventoried ,_gmﬁlgxe}‘ntcried | Cage maintenance | Cage maintenance |
‘ Weed whacked | Irrigated® Cage maintenance Cage maintenance ! Pruming | Pruning
*Valley Oaks watered :

ltem #7

Page #1




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Qak Tree Program number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering.

L 7/13 1 7/161 7/17 17/3017/311 8/1 | 8/2 | 8/3 18/28 | 8/29 8/30%10/2%10/3 10/101 10/11

4 3

(900gallontank) : 2 | 2 | 275 | 3 | 4 [325] 4 1225] 3 [ 25| 4 25} 25
{300gallontank) | 3 3.5 4 ; 3

Gallons/day © 2,700 :2,850! 3,675 :2,70013,60012,925!3,600  2,025|2,70012,250/3,600 2,250 2,250

3,600 2,700

Acre-feet/day 0.008 :0.008; 0.011 0.008%0.011 0.009: 0.011: 0.006! 0.008:0.007:0.011! 0.007: 0.007; 0.011, 0.008

! ! |
i { i i
! ‘Gallons | Acre-feet 1 acre-foot = 325,851 gallons -
__ JulyTotal= 15525| 0048 . . . ? i
August Total = 17,100, 0.052 , ; N
i October Total =/ 10,800, 0.033 f |
| Total WaterUsedtoDate= 43,425  0.13 ’
FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Table 3: Cachuma Oak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost each month to date.
: April
i : : ! : : ¢ Total
: July . August ; September.} October f November | December : January February March {through 4/12) ota
comB staff thours): ;
» Seasonal Biologist Aide A/ LTS %.5 IS L 648 78 B 2 n 0 24
.. SeasonalBiologistAideB 35 1705 ' 85 . L 8 8
1 Seasonal Biologist Aide C 1 e 8 815 il 80 & ...As
‘ Seasonal Biologist Aide O: 66.5 95 & 14.5 13 : 315 ¢
: Administrative Secretary’ I b} » -
WaterService Worker 8 8
‘ Water Service Work R R N
. vaterService Warker | L 16 7
BB :
A7 I T ' 1
. B 05 o\ o g L1 8 13775
[ 19 .0 ® 3 19 9 815
TotolStoffHours:! 12475 ° 54875 1975 W L DATS 5 0 M2 1 w15 1 w1 . 0@, RS
Cost- Laborplus burden $5,509.22 _ $16504.02  $367653 | $830631 | $503600 | $6179.97 | $3887.56 | 9516157 | $57501 | $1,357.05  $61,383.23
Consultant Service Hours {Ken Knightls. 12 ¢ 285 ¢ 12 | 535 © 405 \ 725 | 35 14 ; 19 . pht 284.5
ConsultantCost: $720.00 | $1,71000 | $72000 | $3210.00 @ $2,830.00 | $43%0.00 | 5185000 | $B40.00 $1,14000 £ $17,070.00
Total Personnel /Consultant Cost. 96,260.22 | $18214.02 | $4,3%6.53 | $11,51631 | $7466:00 | $10520.07 | $583756 | $600L57 $6,865.01 | $1,357.05 [ $78483.3

%n/a‘. = Aprl hours not billed yet,

ltem #7
Page #2




Table 4: Cachuma Oak Tree Program expenses to date with total expenses (iabor, materials, and
supplies).

Total

Jly . August  September | October | November : December i January : Februay | March | Aprl*
Materials and Supplies: ; : ~ 0 i

Teestskes . emgg TGN | S9ASA | SLIDSY | S21961 | 10368 | $13578

BpaSL

Hand tools L1623 ; LS wem )

RETEE

Protective deernetting  umog A3 | SBE | BB | Ss9l | S4B L1297
Treetags - G 518 1 036 ; ; o son6

43830

Rebar B $5166

$51.66

Hoses Cotwon L8

e

Cable ties ’ L6199 | 630 0 G708 . M6 S0 862

i Sua5y !

PPE : s :

ST

Vehitle Fuel Cost

QN | S50 | SBA0 | SN0 | SBAD | AN 640 | SMAN | SI6640

L $2,375.40

Equipment Fuel Cost %83 | s | S48

CSI7s05

H

Arborist Services (Bill Spiewak) . 5000

| 480000 ¢

Total Materials and Sugplies $28035 | $238379 | $197.08  $8863 | §13825 | SL76L34 | G545 | 401 | $13%696 |

¢ $9,730.86

TOTAL EXPENSES {labor, materials + supplies) - $6,549.57 | $20,507.81 | $4,89361 & $12,384.94 | $876925 | S12,29L3L | 667301 | $640558  $826L67 | $L357.5

*April expenses not billed yet,

58818003

LEGAL CONCURRENCGE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

ftem #7
Page #3




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 22, 2013
TO: Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager
FROM: David Baum, Engineering/Operations Division Manager
RE: ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS REPORT
Engineering

COMB is responsible for maintaining the South Coast Conduit, reservoirs and related facilities.
Although most of the facilities are in good shape, the Cachuma Project is 58 years old, and
many of the structures, valves, air valves and blow-offs need to be rehabilitated, upgraded or
replaced. Most of the structures in the Upper Reach have been rehabilitated.

Cachuma Project Rehabilitation

Most of the Air Valves, Gate Valves and Blow-Offs on the Upper Reach have been rehabilitated.
Most of these structures on the Lower Reach have not. Work on the Lower Reach, especially
the Carpinteria Reach, is much more difficult because of the number of people affected by
shutting down and draining the SCC. COMB will be discussing options for scheduling and
performing this work with the City of Santa Barbara, MWD and CVWD.

Air Valve Replacement:

There are twenty-six air valves in the Lower Reach that need to be replaced and relocated
above ground. COMB anticipates replacing four air valves next winter in Montecito. Work will be
coordinated with the Montecito Water District. COMB is drafting plans and specifications and,
with the Board’s approval, will be ready to solicit bids by October. Funds for this work will be
identified in the FY 2013-14 Proposed Operating Budget.

Blow-Off Rehabilitation:

There are twenty-five blow-offs in the Lower Reach. While performing routine maintenance,
most of these blow-offs were identified as needing rehabilitation. COMB is planning to
rehabilitate five of these structures at the same time the air valves above are being replaced.
This work can be done during the same shutdown necessary for the air valve replacement.

North Portal Elevator:

The North Portal Elevator is fifty-eight years old and in poor condition and in COMB'’s opinion
should be fully rehabilitated or replaced. COMB has solicited proposals for evaluation, plans and
specifications. Three proposals have been received and a fourth one is expected. These

proposals have been presented to the Member Unit General Managers for their review and
input.

Blow-off Discharge Piping Flap Valve:
USBR has recommended, and COMB concurs, that all blow-off discharge piping should be fitted

with a flap valve to prevent storm water and small animals from entering the discharge pipe.
This work will begin in 2014.

tem #8
Page #1



Lateral Piping:

USBR has recommended, and COMB concurs, that all unused lateral takeoff piping (from the
blind flange to the lateral wall) in the Upper Reach of the SCC, be repaired and recoated.
COMB has inspected lateral piping in the Lower Reach and determined that all lateral piping in

the Lower Reach needs {o be recoated. Recoating will begin as a maintenance project
beginning in 2014.

Operations

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on
COMB’s Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well
as making sure any deficiencies are addressed.

L.ake Cachuma Operations
The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for March was 1993.7 acre-feet for
an average daily flow of 71.2. The lake elevation was 729.80 feet at the beginning of the month

and 728.82 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 2,342 acre-feet. No CCWA water
was wheeled through to Cachuma Project facilities.

USBR

Functional Emergency Exercise:

USBR, in conjunction with COMB, will be performing a Functional Emergency Exercise with
respect to the Cachuma Project (South Coast Conduit; Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and
Carpinteria Reservoirs, and Bradbury Dam) in June of this year. Functional exercises are
required every six years on USBR dams. USBR will impact multiple facilities related to the
Cachuma Project in the exercise by creating a scenario within the Tecolote Tunnel.

Comprehensive Facility Review of Dams:

USBR Comprehensive Facility Review (CFR) of Dams took place February 19-21, 2013.
Cachuma Project CFRs are performed every six years by USBR representatives from Fresno,
Sacramento and Denver. Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega and Carpinteria Dams were inspected. The
CFR examined the Civil and Mechanical aspects of each dam facility. USBR told us all the
dams are in very good condition. USBR will provide evaluations, analyses and
recommendations, based on a review and assessment of the available records and data and
the observations made. COMB expects to receive a copy of this CFR by June.

Cachuma Project 2012 Special Inspection Report:

On December 18-19, 2012, the USBR inspected the North Portal, Glen Anne Turnout, Corona
Del Mar Turnout/Weir and South Coast Conduit. A report summarizing observations,
deficiencies and operational concerns was issued. COMB has been reviewing their

recommendations and will be including some of them in our FY 2014 Infrastructure
Improvement Plan.

Operation and Maintenance Activities
v Took Ortega Reservoir off-line for inspection and put the reservoir back on-line after
inspection.
Prepared construction drawings for air valve replacement and blow-off rehabilitation
Continued annual valve exercise
Continued maintenance management in the South Reach
Performed preventative maintenance on North Portal Flow Control Valve
Flush all Venturi Meters
Take water samples at the North Portal Intake Tower

NENENENNE

ltem #8
Page #2



<

Clean fish screens and perform Quagga mussel inspection at the North Portal Intake
Tower

Read Anodes and record data

Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert Notices

Perform monthly dam inspections, and send report fo USBR

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
Place rodent bait in all traps at all facilities

Weed abatement at all facilities

Read all meters and report quantities to accounting

CARANANANSNS

Weekly Safety Meetings:

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is {o continue education of Staff on safe practices in
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the
incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month.

v Vehicle Safety

v Stroke Risks, Brain Damage and Death
v" Confined Space Entry

v" Underground Service Alert

ltem #8
Page #3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 22, 2013

TO: Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager
FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. All thermographs will be deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries by

the end of this month. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in
the Annual Monitoring Report.

Migrant Trapping:
This program will start after a decent stormflow event due to limitations in the number of juvenile

and adult take described in the BO and an excessively dry year. To date, the trapping program has
not been initiated.

Redd Surveys:
Redd surveys are conducted every two weeks from February through May. Surveys were initiated
in February within the LSYR mainstem in the Highway 154, Refugio, and Alisal reaches where

access was permitted, and certain sections of Hilton, Quiota, and Salsipuedes/E! Jaro creeks. The
number of redds is reported in the Annual Monitoring Plan.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the

Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Two grants have now been submitted for the construction cost of
this project: the Restoration Program at California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for
$521,141 and California Wildlife Conservation Board for $150,000. COMB has committed to a
$50,000 construction match for this effort. We were awarded the CDFW grant for the full
requested amount and we anticipate the grant contract to arrive any day at which point it will
be brought to the COMB Board for approval. The WCB grant will be on the consent agenda

ltem#9
Page #1



for their 6/4/13 Board meeting. If successful with the pending WCB grants and approval by the
COMB Board, this project would be constructed in the fall of 2013. Staff and our design

engineer are working on permits and design approvals. All landowners have been informed
about the pending project.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: Staff submitted a CDFW Restoration (FRGP) Grant on 3/14/13
for the construction of this project. Landowners have committed to a $50,000 construction
match. The project entails removing two low flow concrete creek crossings in close proximity
and replacing them with railroad car bridges. 756% level designs were completed and
submitted with the grant. The engineer’s estimate for the project is $608,000. The grant award

notification will be received in the winter of 2014 with possible construction in the fall of that
year.

Quiota Creek Crossing 8: Staff began working with SB County on the documentation
needed for a CalTrans Federal grant application to fund replacing their temporary bridge at
this site with a ConTech arch similar to our completed/proposed projects downstream.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: COMB staff has reviewed the HDR draft
drawings for this project to modify the fish ladder. We are expecting their revisions shortly at
which point they will be submitted to CDFW/NMFS for their review and suggestion on how to
fund and permit the project.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. The amount of water used during
March was 455.4 acre-feet. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management

Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the Adaptive
Management Committee.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts® ‘Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining |
Umts (acre-feet) | (acre-feet) | {acre-feet)

Fish Passage 3,200 0 3200
‘Adaptive Management 50 3 465,
" Fish Rearing™* | 5,242 5,242 0

" Project Yield 7.204
Total: 8,942 12,481 3,685!

* Originally was 8,200 and as of 2008 |t IS 8,942.
*Values as of 3/31/13. |

:*** ThIS water is for meetmg required target flows. This is not an official account
~andis what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report will be submitted to the Science Review team by
the end of this month. Staff has begun work on the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek watershed landowners on a
variety of fisheries issues. The Fisheries Division manager attended a Tri-County Fish TEAM
meeting on 4/12/13 where permitting for restoration projects was discussed.

ltem # 9
Page #2



Consultant Activity Summary (February):

Kenneth A. Knight Consulting (Ken Knight) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
monthly field maintenance, monitoring and Plan development.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings 0
and 1.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

tem#9
Page #3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR MARCH 2013

LATERAL/

ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Boundary Meter 255.78 18+62 G. WEST 70.73
Less 2% system losses (5.12)j {78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 702.02
122+20 STOW RANCH 1.14
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
TOTAL 773.89
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 74.31
386+65 MWD YARD 75.19
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.01
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 192.84
599+27 TORO CANYON 3.07
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 0.00
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 0.00
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.23
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 2.23
SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
TOTAL 347.87
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,782.45
" SO.FLOW (843.22)
Gibralter  PENSTOCK (292.73)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 131.35
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren Act) (25.00)
TOTAL 752.85
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST,, ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 2.88
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 | {STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 25.00
TOTAL 250.67 | |STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including from storag (25.00)
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 3/29/2013 METERED DIVERSION 2,128.17
ltem #10

Page #1



12-13 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2013 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

2,288 11,981

82 614

0 0

3 23

25 80

0 0

0 100

M&r : 753 316 T 12s 3 1.819
Agricultural 32 125 309

Same Mo/prev. yr 913 819 236 230 2 2,200
M&I Yrto date 3,939 4,216 1,432 614 23 10,224
Ag. Yrto date 915 0 177 0 1,658
TOTALYTD 0 o 4854 ARA6 609 ; G 11882
USAGE % YTD 47.2% 30.8% 42,3% 31.5% 1.0% 35.0%
Previous Year/YTD 5,020 4,788 1,280 1,386 22 12,496
Evaporation 0 14 0 0 0 14
Evaporation, YTD 6 101 12 12 0 131
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 23,714
Carryover 879 5,715 1,099 931 3 8,627
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange”® 94 41 84 41 (260) 0
Transfers/Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,033 © 3,834 3,785 2,394 34,341
REMAINING BALANC 15 2213 2592 2

**% City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008,
State Water Deliveries for March to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 25 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
» Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 32 AF; MWD received 43;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 14 AF from ID#1 in March 2013,

ftem #10
Page #2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

0.80 Season:

MONTH:

7.54

March 2013

518 Acre Fest
21 Acre Feet

348.00 Feet
94.74 Acre Feet

800 Acre Feet
84.38 Acre Feet

545.40 Feet
517.74 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

448.80 Feet
25.31 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376.20 Feet
26.14 Acre Feet

569.19 Acre Fest
1.61 Acre Fest

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

727.65 Feet

128,060 AF
2,290

680.7 AF
545 AF
0 AF
455.4 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
0 AF
-2,699 AF
2,287.5 AF

Percent of Normal: 41%

lftem #10
Page #3



v65' WwioL

dag o
" ®
ung m
few =
Jdy
¥69¢e 0691 $06 4 0 4] i:i
0e8e 8081 220t 4 0 o qed
[11:4:74 14441 az04 02 0 €02 uer
ovee 2i8l g¢0t £ee G [4% 29Q
1474 145:1% 8201 GLE o GiE AON
0r8e Z2igl 820} 809 0 809 190
ejoL ov 'ein ov- e |1ejol HiuoW
SIONVIVE ONINIVINZY
i} deg
0 By
0 e
0 unpg
0 Aep
0 Jdy
vl L L pix3 LHal BN 0 0 0 0
0 qad 4 0 8L 133
¢ uep ] 0 §1- GL
0 a8 0 0 62 62
0 AON g 0 Lit- Lib
F24 t4) +13 pra>egtiet 100 0 0 iy ¥l
£18'2 008'tL £10'tL LE6 1£6 jeg uibeg yiuon 1By IR by 19N
ejoL [534 RN av e fejoL FINAIHOS INFHAND HILYAM FOVHOLS
SNOISIATY OGNV 3TNA3HIS SNOISIATY ANV ITNAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
1€6 €182 jejol
deg
by
nr
unp
Aeyy
1dyy
0 0 Jen
€8 6Ll 984
¥e SL uep
£l 62 28Q
ol FARS AON
glt FA 4" 1€6 gige 130
— oL by TIRWT By EITE oL a by JeSAShOINGId  [BBA 1UBLIND yuop
, j99f-210v UoRE3oHY ] 198)-310 j98)-310V 1an0kien  8inpayos
ANIWSILILND INTHENO OL SIONVIVE H¥3A0ANYVD OL QaASN ¥ILYM TVL0L panoiddy
Q3oONVYHD a3SN HILVYM ganYVHO aIsSN HILVM
SHIE/E "8 W00 Aqg pajepdn Isen
Jounsiq so3e Asiep eustuidied :Amug 1oepueD
£1/0€/6 101 Z1/1/0L (1SN JORNUOD
Z081-¥S 21# LOVHLINQD - L03r0ONd VIINHOVD

aasn YALYM 40 AUVRINNS

Page #4



SEF'S WLOL

Page #5

dag mw
By T
nr £
unp %
Aey
Jdy
GEPS gigl 029¢ 0 0 0 BN
L1119 1961 912y 0 4] 0 qad
L189 5202 6Ly 4] 3] ] uer
€LYl 0802 ot 41 0 0 0 jeicla}
L£08 Siie 9169 0 0 0 AON
2008 | A4 1£99 0 0 0 ele)
fejoL ov g ov BN feloL Yoy
SHADNYIVE ONINIVINGY
0 deg
0 Gny
g nr
0 ung
0 Aey
0 1y
43 9 92 Zevx3a Lpal e 0 0 o 0
0 RES 0 0 0 0
1] uer 0 1] 4] 0
0 227 0 0 4] 0
o AON 0 1] 0 0
29 gl 44 29+X3 L 100 0 0 . ™
228’8 09¥'2 298'9 182 829 6.8 jeg wbsg Yiuow 16y 1IN 1By 18N
jejol ov ki3] oy PeiN ejoL FINAIHOS LNFHAUNO HILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIASY ONV SHTNAZHIS SNOISHIANOD
618 ¢ced ejol
dog
Bny
ne
unp
Aew
Jdy
0 0 ey
10 0 qad
0 0 uer
0 0 03Qg
0 0 AON
JA<4 2e8 648 [44%3 RO
T ER " W 1By ] e S GOE 3 i e AN JEBA SNOMBIG  JBaA Weund YIuoW
EETETS LOLE00Y | 189}-810" 199}-210y JBACALURD  9INpsYoas
LNIWATLLLNG INSMENO OL SIONYIVE HIACAUHYD OL gasN ¥31vmIviol pasoddy
g3DAVYHD AISN ¥IALVM QIOYVHD 43S0 ¥ILYM
SLILEIS "800 Aq pajepdn Jse
1913510 1918 Bl2j0D 1Qpug JoeRuoD

€L/0E/6 101 Z1/1/0L BB A OBIUCD
Z08L-MS LI LOVHINQD - LOAroyd YINNHOVD

QISN ¥ILYM J0 AMVIIAINS



oig'e WiloL

o
dag -
Bny *
np £
unp =
Ay
Jdy
0122 £ee 1961 ] ! 0 Jew
5162 162 y922 0 3 0 qa4
2692 sz 2 0 8L 8L uep
2692 692 leve 0 T4 152 08(
2692 592 1292 0 9Eg gee AON
2692 592 122 0 929 929 fiale}
jejo) 1y X By 12N jeoL wuo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 np
0 unp
0 fepy
0 Jdy
94 4 6€ Ep+X3 LpA1 1By 0 0 0 0
0 ge4 0 0 9 g
0 uep 0 0 €l -
i} 28 0 ] L L
0 AON 0 0 £ Le-
Iy (32 LHXE LHQH fale} 0 ] €L €L~
169'C 592 98¢€'e 0 660°L 660'} jeg uibeg yuon 1By e W By 1PN
1e10. 1Y KX 1oy EX] el IINAIHOS INFHWUNO HILYA SOVHO0LS
SNOISIAZY GNV 3TNAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
6601 1692 iejol
dag
Bny
nf
unp
Aep
ady
i] 4B
92 ga4
091 uep
8L 28g
£52 7ON
ooy 660} 169¢ 0
by BN i 13w ofelol g e S b PN JEBA SROMGIG  JEBA WRLND Luop
[EREIY UOHEDO}Y ] 1ea}-a10y 199)-819 JanoAue)  8npayos
ANIWTLIING LNSUHN0 0L SIONVIVE H3AOANYVD OL a3sn ¥ILYM VL0L paaoiddy
aIouvHD a3sN ¥3Lvm QIOYVHO GISN HILYM
SULE/E "GN 0"0 Aq pajepdn 3se
Jo13SIQ 493eAN OJ10BILOI :Agug joeaue)

CL/0E/6 101 ZL/L/01 HEBA 10BRUCD
Z081-S21% LOVHLNOD - LOErO¥d YIRNHOVD

a3ISN ¥ILYM 0 AUVININNS

Page #6



giL's Lol o
M~
deg F E
Bny = %.v
r o8
unp -
Aey
idy
gLes ¢ 8ie8 0 68l 86l e
81€8 ¢] gLeg 0 yoLe §912 gad
8ie8 ¢] gieg 0 2s0e 60€ uer
g1e8 0 8LE8 4] 98LE 98.¢ fel-Te}
81£8 0 8i€8 o] 98LYy a8iy AON
8LE8 0 8ie8 Y] 289y 289 ele)
jgloy -~ BN e ren &) Yjuopw
SIONVIVE ONINIVWZY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 g
] ung
0 feypy
0 Hdy
0 vodal YMOD 898 = 0+X3 LHal ey 0 0 0 0
0 Q84 0 g g 0
0 uep 0 0 0 0
0 990 0 o 0 4]
0 AON 0 0 0 0
147 134 Lp+X3 QL 0 ] 4] 0 0
112'8 142'8 §12'S §LL'S feg uibeg yiuow 16y BN 16y e n
{ejol e BN me— e oL IINCIHOS LNIHAENO HIIVM JOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY GNV 3NCAIHIS SNOISH3IANOD
S8 L1e8 1BjoL
dag
Bny
ing
ungp
Aen
Jdy
0 9L e
g 288 CEE]
0 veL uep
0 ooy 93¢
0 96Y AON
1] ge0'tL GLLG 1.¢8 RO
bm< = BY TTW TeE e a0y 190 JEBA STOMBIG  JBBA JUAIND tuow
SRR UOREoolY JEETRETS 188}-2J0Y IBA0ALED  8INPBYLS
INIWETLILNG INZXHND OL SIONYIVE HIAOAWIVI OL QaASN AILVM TV.LOL pancsddy
E9UVHO A8 HILVM GIOUVHO JSN dLVM
ELLE/S "G00 Ag pajepdn 3seT)
elggieg gjues Jo AD [RNUF 0BJU0D

SLI0E/6 101 Z1/1/0) JBIA J0BIUCT

Z08L-HSLH# LOVHINOD - LOIrodd VIWNHOVYD
a=asn ¥3LVYM 40 AMVINAINS



ftem #10
Page #8

LIE'T Wi0L
dag
Gny
e
ung
=
Jdy
182 oLl 199 0 0 0 882 e
sove 1844 804 0 0 0 SLZ gad
9ove 8LL 602 0 0 0 867 ver
69v2 1524 [492 ] 0 0 £9'S 2aQ
7424 FATAY 8Ll 0 s] ¢} 08't AON 13LON.
8Lve 1S4 2zl 0 0 0 £y 00
[ZET 1By X 1By EX [T pesn AV Yo
SIONVIVE DNINIVINIY SHYVd ALNNOD
0 dog
0 By
0 e
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 dy
(68) (v (zv) Sh-pMWI0-AHoZE-pibiy | -pMa X3 BN 0 0 0 0
] LEE] 0 0 0 0
0 uer 0 0 0 0
0 %8g 0 0 ] 0
0 AON 0 o ) 0
(124) (18 (ov1) Li-pAu/ L b-A10/29-Prab/ L2-pMAD X3 wo 0 0 g g
159'2 8gL't £08 £ 0 £ feg wifag tiuow 1By -3 16 1S W
[e10], 1By ET 1By ELL EICT FINAIHOS LNIHEND ¥ILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV FINGIHOS SNOISYIANOD
€ 1592 B0l
dag
Bny
e
ung
Aew
: 1dy
0 0 sep
0 0 ged
0 0 uer
0 0 el
] 0 AON
0 £ : € 1592 5Te]
,.,_So s by X {210l Tiby: JEBA SNONald  JBBA BLNYD LJUOW
Yao}-ai0y 128240y 1e8)-210y
INIWTTLILNG LINBYAUND OL SIONVIVE HIAOANNYO OL aasN H3aLYM iI0L 1en0klED  BIpAYRS
QIOUVHD 38N YFLYM g39HVYHD 380 ¥31VM paAciddy
TLAE/E "8 W 0D £q pajepdn isety
Apusg PenucD

101 “JOMISHT USHEAIISUOD JOTRAA JOAIY ZBUA BIUBS
SL/0E/6 101 Z1/4/01 HBOA JOBJUOD
Z08L-H¥SL# LOVHINGD - LOIr0¥d VIINHOVYD

J38N ¥ILVM H0 AHVINANS



£1/06/6 101 Z1/1/0} HEBA 10BNUOD

92¢'22 TYLOL
dog e
Bny **®
ne e
ung L
Ay -
Jdy
82602 9eys 06v51 z 86¢ 4 8681 98°% JeN
£0€22 1L1S 92591 4 6912 so1e G512 go4
gelLee 86985 ¥LZLL #02 ogie FARR 967 uep
26182 y685 868L1 gee LEOY 69y £6'G %83
95eve 6Y66 L0¥8L S.E zesy 968Y 06'e AON
1E£62 5029 9z16} 809 80€S 9168 £y 0O
fe1oL 1By T 1By EX] felol, pasn 4V I
STONVIVE ONINIVINEY SHYVd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 deg
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 ] 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aew
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jdy
{0} (og) o¢ 0 0 0 e 0 0 (] 0
0 0 ] 0 0 0 qs4 0 0 gil- gL
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer 0 0 FAsY 29
0 0 0 0 0 0 990 0 ¢ 2z 22
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON ] 0 08~ 08
0 () L 0 0 0 B0 0 0 18- 18
y11'62 £1e'9 L0¥'61 cgl'L Zrv'L 129'8 leg uibeg yjuon 16y 17N 1By 1y W
felol 1By EXl 16y E fejoL FINAIHOS LNIUUNO HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 31NA3HOS SNOISHIANOD
1298 (29114 1gjo)
deag
Bny
g
unp
Aepy
; R idy
Gie'. o B0E- 990" 0 19L ey
0eg: 78" C8bL 68 820"t qod
689" - ¥29. 18 695 uer
$85 . gg- 608 0z 108 000
G168 7. 96z .. BLL €51 998 AON
£8¢ 208 942: 96% 5122 1298 vi162 100
eIl 1By 13N 3By 3w B TR RN Y @B JBBA SNOMAI  JRBA JUBNNT YUoN
199}-810y UoledojY ] 188)-810Y 189}-810Y Jjenofliey  3INPayYds
ANZHNSTLILNG INSHMN0 OL SAINVIVE HIACAYMVO OL QSN YILVM TVLOL panouddy
AIOHUYHD aISN HILYM GIO¥VHO GISN ¥ILYM
£i/Le/e G W00 Aq pajepdn 3se
AauoBy 18)ep) *00 BlRgIRE RIUES Aug Joesuod

Z08L-NGLH# LOVHINGD - LOIrONd YINNHOVO
aasN ¥ALYM 40 AMVIAINNS

Page #9



ltem #10
Page #10

i
™~

el
o~

jg1oL

QOO0 COoCOoOQO0O 0000 ola

IR EEEREEEEE

COCC QOO COO0 OO0 oo

FEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERE IR

O Q0O o0 O 00

(=~ =R
o

OO0 000000000 o

O 000000 oo

[ I T o
N
e

<)
CO 00000 ODOOO O O Olo

G OO0 O 0000 o o0 oo

o R R i R M R e N Y

OO 0000000000 o0e

OO0 000000 cOo0o oo

(=]

QOO0 0000O0O 0

OO OO0 0000000 oI

QO o0CoO00 00000l

QOO 000000000 Q0

OO0 ODO0OO00O0O0

n
™~

[«

Jaquwaoag
13qUIBAON
J8q0120
Jagquwoldeg
1snBny
Ang
aunp
Aepy
judy
yoJeiy
Aenigad
fienuer
pmi tieg
€102

ot
€
ol
£
4

9
3
(o]

W

8}

INOW::

HLAOS - ONILNAODOV Lo3royd ¥al

VM 3LVLS gN0D

Wm )

: £8¢ ejo

; ; 2 e w : Mvn w m ; m w m N : m ] M 0 \.mah_mcm%
5 £ . . 0 log 0 0 [y ] ] 0 10 o5 IBGUIBAON
. 5 . MM 1] 0 0 0 10 0 0 10 0 10 0 1840120
. ] M 14 0 ool §o0 0 0 0 0 10 0 10 001 Jsquaidsg
‘ ] M e oe [ 413 0 0 0 0 0 s} [+ 10 §v9 «m:w:,ﬂ
; i0 ] 0 o 0 0 0 [¢] 0 [¢ 0 10 0 ne
; . i 0 9€ 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 98 sunp
. N N Y4 0 {ez  fo 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 A awz
) T 0 sz fo 0 0 0 0 0 0 lo 5z judy
; 5 ‘ 0 a5 0 ) 0 (] 0 40 [¢] [¢] 0s uosen
. ; X o Sl (4] 10 0 0 0 0 0 4] Gl Aleniga4
. ‘ 5 o 0 Joz o 0 |0 0 0 o 0 0 0C fienuep
’ ; : o o 0 0 o] [} 4] 10 0 10 0 pmid tjeg
4} [¢] {¢] 0 [¢] : 0 iy

2% HINOW:

PUMﬂOMm HIALYM BLVLS gINOD



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

APRIL 2013 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: April 17, 2013

N LAKE 'CHANGE
727.65 128,060
727.84 128,037 -23

1 42.4 15.0 0 0 118 078 AT
2 72760 127,946 -91 58.9 15.1 0 0 250 184 .00
3 727.58 127,900 -48 2.0 15.0 0 0 284 186 .00
4 72753 127,786 114 81.4 15.0 0 0 39 203 .00
5 727.49 127,694 -2 50.9 15.0 0 0 341 224 00
6 727.44 127,580 114 60.5 15.1 0 0 254 487 00
7 727.38 127443 -137 59.4 15.0 0 0 380 W0 00
8 727.31 127283 -180 90.8 15.1 0 0 409 288 .01
9 727.25 127,148 137 81.2 15.0 0 0 310 204 .00
10 727.22 127,077 -69 86.9 15.0 0 0 378 249 .00
1 72716 126,940 137 106.8 15.1 0 0 439 289 .00
12 72710 126,803 137 114.8 15.1 0 0 317 200 .00
13 727.05 126,688 115 97.9 15.0 0 0 289 191 .00
14 72698 126,551 -137 88.1 15.0 0 0 279 484 00
15 72895 126,461 -90 57.5 16.0 0 0 351 232 .00
16 726.89 126,325 -136 58.5 15.0 0 0 330 218 .00
17 72685 126,235 -90 6.6 15.1 0 0 37 288 .00
TOTAL (aF) . d4m25 160, 4 2 o0 33831
e o - : e
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW 1S THE SUM OF CHANGE N STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW,

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED QUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ftem #10
Page #11



Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: MARCH 2013

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area Boat Launch Tags: Boats with

Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Boat Launch Data -- MARCH 2013 Tags attached to boat and
Inspection Data frailer. These boats haye not
- been removed from trailer
Total Vessels entering Park 686 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 682 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 41 1% decontamination.
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 513 | 75% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 9 located on any vessel
S P 111 | 16% entering Cachuma Lake as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 58 9% MARCH 31, 2013.
4-stroke engines 197 1 29%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 175 | 26%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 252 | 37%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 4
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 4

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Qut-of-state
Unspecified

QIOIOIQOIAiOIO

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 0

EAN

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY;

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California
Inspection Date and Time ; 2013.03.14; 1300~ 1600 POT

Method: 13 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 385 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (CSD), Carrie Culver, Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant).

Lake Elevation: 728.37 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
GAPARKS-OPERATIONSWMID COUNTY\CACHUMAVWQUAGGA MUSSELSWQuagga Inspectionsifnspection
Summaries\Cachuma Quagga ReportsiCachuma Quagga Reports 201 3VANS Ingpection&Survey Summ 2013.03.doc

ftem #10
Page #12



